Truro Planning Board Agenda

Remote Meeting

Wednesday, February 8, 2023 — 5:00 pm
www.truro-ma.gov

Open Meeting

This will be a remote public meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and
on the web on the "Truro TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the
Town of Truro website (www.truro-ma.gov). Click on the green “Watch” button in the upper
right comer of the page. Please note that there may be a slight delay (approx. 15-30 seconds)
between the meeting and the television broadcast/live stream.

Citizens can join the meeting to listen and provide public comment by entering the meeting link;
clicking on the Agenda’s highlighted link; clicking on the meeting date in the Event Calendar; or
by calling in toll free at 1-877-309-2073 and entering the access code 684-494-733# when
prompted. Citizens will be muted upon entering the meeting until the public comment portion of
the hearing. If you are joining the meeting while watching the television broadcast/live stream,
please lower or mute the volume on your computer or television during public comment so that
you may be heard clearly. Citizens may also provide written comment via postal mail or by
emailing Liz Sturdy, Planning Department Administrator, at esturdy@truro-ma.gov.

Meeting link: | https://meet.goto.com/684494733

Public Comment Period

The Commonwealth’s Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the Board of an
issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda. Speakers are limited to no
more than 5 minutes.

1. Planner Report

2. Chair Report

3. Minutes
¢ December 7, 2022

Public Hearing

2023-001/SPR - Ebb Tide on the Bay Condominiums, for property located at 538 Shore Road
(Atlas Map 7, Parcel 7, Registry of Deeds Book 5671 and Page 232). Applicants seek Commercial
Site Plan approval for project involving move of three buildings shoreward; relocation of septic
system; and related modifications to site; on property located in the Beach Point Limited Business
District.

Warrant Article Discussion

Next Work Session: Discussion
Next Meeting: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 at 5:00 pm Office of Town Clerk
Adjourn G S OB

FEB 03 2023

Received TOWN-DF TRURO
By: = ,%1_}'

Truro Planning Board Agenda — February 8, 2023



esturdy
Highlight

https://meet.goto.com/684494733

STAFF MEMORANDUM

To:  Truro Planning Board

From: Barbara Carboni, Town Planner/Land Use Counsel
Date: February 7, 2023

Re:  February 8, 2023 meeting

2022-017/ZBA - Ebb Tide on the Bay Condominiums for property located at 538 Shore Road,
seeking Commercial Site Plan Review for project entailing reconstruction of three residential
structures on nonconforming lot in Beach Point. Commercial Site Plan Review required as this is
construction “other than that of single or two family residences.”

Note: This project is before the ZBA on applications for 1) a variance under G.L. c. 40A, s.
10 and s. 40.3.B.2 and 30.9.C of the Zoning Bylaw for a reduction in number of parking
spaces from 12 to 9; and 2) a special permit under G.L. c. 40A s. 6 and s. 30.7 and s. 30.8 of
the Zoning Bylaw for relocation of the structures. Hearing has been stayed by the ZBA
pending the filing and opening of public hearing on Commercial Site Plan Review.

The Conservation Commission issued an Order of Conditions (included in the packet) dated
May 19, 2022. Conservation/Health Agent Emily Beebe will be attending the Planning Board
meeting on February 8, 2023.

Existing Conditions and Proposed Project

Ebb Tide consists of 6 units in three buildings on a lot containing 14,224 square feet (nonconforming
where 33,750 square feet required) and 100 feet of frontage (nonconforming, where 150 feet
required) in the Beach Point Limited Business District. Building 1 is single story, contains one unit
and has a nonconforming setback of 7.16 feet from the eastern lot line. Building 2 is single story and
contains one unit. Building 3 is two stories, contains four units and has a nonconforming setback of
1.91 feet from the western lot line. See Existing Site Plan SE.1 Zoning Notes. In this portion of the
District, the setback is 5 feet per story of the structure in question. See note 4 to Zoning Bylaw
Table 50.1. The front setback of Building 1 is 22.24 feet; of Building 2 is 37.6 feet; and Building
3is 40.06 feet. The required front setback is 25 feet. Currently, there is a row of nine parking
spaces across the front of a lot, with a second row of three spaces behind the front row on the
western side of the property. See Sheet SE-1, Detail of Existing Parking.

Due to erosion under the three buildings, the property owners began developing a plan in 2020 to
retreat from the shore, reconstructing Buildings 1, 2 and 3 at a uniform distance of 25 feet from the
front lot line. Among other impacts, this will result in a loss of the second row of three spaces. This
will reduce the number of spaces per unit to 1.5, short of the 2 units per unit required under the
Zoning Bylaw; hence the variance request before the ZBA.

Based on the plans provided, including tables (see SP-1 and SP-2), Building 1 will increase from 1 to
1 Y stories and increase in Gross Floor Area from 883 square feet to 1681 square feet. Building 2



will increase from 1 to 1 % stores and increase in Gross Floor Area from 578 square feet to 1040
square feet. Building 3 will remain a 2-story structure, decreasing in Gross Floor Area from 2016
square feet to 1917 square feet. The side setbacks of Buildings 1 and 3 will be increased by inches.
The height of Building 1 will increase from 16.76 feet to 29 feet 10.49 feet) The height of Building 2
will increase from 13 feet to 29 feet. The height of Building 3 will increase from 24.23 feet to 29.95
feet. The structures must be elevated to meet requirements for building in the Flood Zone; see peak
heights in tables on SP-2.

The project will require Coastal Dune Restoration and a planting plan approved by the Conservation
Commission. Septic improvements accommodating 11 bedrooms are intended, to be relocated
furthest from shore. See SE-1 and SE-2.

An existing eight foot wide easement from Shore Road to the beach is illustrated on the plans; it
appears that a boardwalk will be removed. See SE-1 and SE-2

Review

As the Board is aware, the review criteria/design guidelines for Commercial Site Plan Review
are extensive (see Bylaw s. 70.3(F)(1)-(16). However, some of these may be appropriate for
waiver (e.g., the requirement of a bicycle rack, (F)(16); and some may be addressed by the
Conservation Commission and Board of Health review of the project.



TOWN OF TRURO

PLANNING BOARD
Meeting Minutes
December 7, 2022 — 5:00 pm
REMOTE PLANNING BOARD MEETING

Members Present (Quorum): Anne Greenbaum (Chair); Rich Roberts (Vice Chair); Jack Riemer (Clerk);
Paul Kiernan; Ellery Althaus; Caitlin Townsend; Virginia Frazier

Members Absent:

Other Participants: Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Barbara Carboni (via phone); Select Board Liaison
John Dundas; Planning Board Administrator Liz Sturdy; Victoria Dalmas (Attorney for Regan McCarthy —
Applicant); Kiernan Healy (BSC Group Surveyor for Regan McCarthy — Applicant); Ben Zehnder (Attorney
for Loic Rossignon — Applicant); Loic Rossignon (Applicant); Alison Alessi (A3 Architects for Loic
Rossignon — Applicant); David Lyttle (Site Engineer at Ryder & Wilcox for Loic Rossignon — Applicant);
Ben Zehnder (Attorney for Katherine Cook and Christine Van Genderen — Applicants); Katherine Cook
(Applicant); Christine Van Genderen (Applicant); Kaye McFadden (Cape Tip Construction and Builder for
Katherine Cook and Christine Van Genderen — Applicants)

Remote meeting convened at 5:10 pm, Wednesday, December 7, 2022, by Chair Greenbaum who
announced that this was a remote public meeting aired live on Truro TV Channel 18 and was being
recorded. Vice Chair Roberts also provided information as to how the public may call into the meeting or
provide written comment. Members introduced themselves to the public.

Public Comment Period

Public comment, for items not on the agenda, was opened by Chair Greenbaum and there were none.

Minutes

Chair Greenbaum led the discussion and review of the minutes of the October 25, 2022, Special Joint
Selection Board and Planning Board meeting. Member Frazier could not vote on these minutes.

Member Riemer made a motion to approve the October 25, 2022, meeting minutes as submitted.
Member Kiernan seconded the motion.

So voted, 6-0-1, motion carries.

Planner Report

Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni had nothing to report.

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on December 7, 2022 Page 1 of 5



Chair Report
Chair Greenbaum stated that the Members’ Housing Production Plan (HPP) comments are due
December 19, 2022, to Chair Kevin Grunwald of the Housing Authority. The consultant will then

consolidate all the comments and submit them in a document to the Planning Board for a vote.

Board Action/Review (Continued)

2022-005/PB - Regan McCarthy seeks approval of Form A- Application for Determination that Plan Does
Not Require Approval (ANR) pursuant to Section 2.2 of the Town of Truro Rules and Regulations
Governing the Subdivision of Land with respect to property at 35A Higgins Hollow Road, Truro MA, Atlas
Map 47, Parcel 2, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 20807, Page 42.

Chair Greenbaum announced this matter was continued until January 2023. No vote was taken.

Public Hearing (Continued)

2022-011/SPR - Robert Christopher Anderson and Loic Rossignon, for property located at 8 Stick Bridge
Road (Atlas Map 54, Parcel 89, Registry of Deeds Book 31230 and Page 33). Applicants seek Residential
Site Plan approval under Section 70 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for addition to historic dwelling;
demolition of cottage, and construction of new garage/studio; with landscaping and pool with porch
pavilion, on a 3.66-acre non-conforming property (frontage), located in the Seashore District.

Chair Greenbaum recognized Attorney Zehnder who provided an update in this matter to include the
submission of a supplemental package and highlighting the following:

e an overview of the pool area and pool house in relation to the addition to the historic dwelling

e the existing landform with three retaining walls

e abasement plan

e alandscape plan

e arevision of the Site Plan to address the setbacks

e shared current photographs from Old County Road facing the property (to include existing
dwelling and barn) and the neighborhood facing west towards the Pamet River

e provided Assessor’s GIS data and BAS information for 25 homes in the area from the Applicant’s
site in all directions along with Attorney Zehnder’s analysis that determined the average of net
floor area per home was 2,812 square feet and the average percentage of net floor area of
these 25 homes to lot area was 4.08%

e use of a summer kitchen

e use of a greenhouse attached to the cottage

Attorney Zehnder was assisted in his presentation with comments provided by Ms. Alessi who described
the architectural design and Mr. Lyttle who explained the drainage system for the project.

Following Attorney Zehnder’s presentation the Members and the Applicants’ representatives discussed
the project in greater detail to include pool safety equipment, the effect on the wetlands, the impact of

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on December 7, 2022 Page 2 of 5



tidal flushing, buffer zones, approval of this project by the Conservation Commission, need for zoning
relief from the ZBA for the project, clarification of the retaining wall near the top of the driveway, and
the retaining wall around the patio and pool area.

Chair Greenbaum opened the discussion for public comments and there were none.

Members and the Applicants’ representatives discussed adherence to the “Night Sky” Bylaw, the
landscape lighting plan, and conditions required for Planning Board approval for this project.

Member Riemer made a motion to close the hearing.
Member Townsend seconded the motion.
So voted, 7-0, motion carries.

Chair Greenbaum recognized Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni who added the approval of
zoning relief by the ZBA as required and cautioned the Members about too many specific conditions.
Member Kiernan announced that he would abstain from voting due to the river front issue.

Member Townsend made a motion to approve the matter of 2022-011/SPR with the identified
conditions.

Member Frazier seconded the motion.

So voted, 6-0-1, motion carries.

Attorney Zehnder thanked the Members.

Public Hearing

2022-012/SPR- Katherine S. Cook and Christine Van Genderen, for property located at 38 Cliff Road
(Atlas Map 32, Parcel 19, Registry of Deeds Book 33307 and Page 344). Applicants seek approval of
amended Site Plan to reflect construction not authorized by Residential Site Plan approval granted in
Case 2020-005/SPR, including enclosure of screened porch to create living room; altered basement and
first floor layouts; and addition of second floor living space in place of deck, located in Seashore District.

Chair Greenbaum recognized Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni who cited her memorandum
which highlighted the construction was not authorized by the residential Site Plan previously approved.
Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni noted that there is also an issue of noncompliance.

Chair Greenbaum recognized Attorney Zehnder who stated that this was an issue of an honest mistake.
Attorney Zehnder noted the differences between the approved Site Plan and what was constructed. The
total floor area now on the second floor went from 515 square feet to 1,170 square feet, an increase of
655 square feet, without changing the outline of the house. The total floor area of the house is

2,697 square feet now which is an increase of 1,767 square feet but still below the “by right’ of the
permissible 3,120 square feet total floor area. The house has the same scale, mass, height, outline, and
setbacks but it does have more total floor area.

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on December 7, 2022 Page 3 of 5



Attorney Zehnder asked Ms. McFadden to explain the process as to what happened and Ms. McFadden
noted that this was her first construction project within Truro’s National Seashore District. Ms.
McFadden stated that there was no malicious intent on her behalf or the Applicants.

Chair Greenbaum noted that there would not be a vote today on this matter in accordance with the
Planning Board'’s policy.

Chair Greenbaum then invited Members to comment on this matter. Vice Chair Roberts expressed
concern that the increase in the total floor area was 50% more and that this situation was problematic
as the construction was completed after a Site Plan Review was previously approved. Vice Chair Roberts
also noted that there wasn’t an established mechanism in the Bylaw to address or remedy this situation.

Member Riemer agreed with Chair Roberts’ concerns and he would like to see the change orders which
occurred after construction began. Member Kiernan agreed with Vice Chair Roberts’ concerns and he
would like to see the additional building permits issued after construction began. Member Althaus was
interested in what interactions occurred with the Building Department once construction began.

Attorney Zehnder stated that he will create a timeline with Building Commissioner Rich Stevens’ input,

in affidavit format, and submit it to Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni prior to the next meeting.
Attorney Zehnder noted that this issue likely arose prior to the approval of the Certificate of Occupancy
(CO).

Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni genuinely thanked Attorney Zehnder for his offer but stated
that she would work directly with Building Commissioner Stevens in creating a timeline as it would be
more appropriate.

Attorney Zehnder stated that he will create a timeline, in affidavit format, with the input from the
Applicants and Ms. McFadden so there could be a thorough review of the Applicants’ sequence of
events and the Town’s sequence of events. Attorney Zehnder added that he will obtain “as built” plans
for the next meeting.

Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni stated that the Members should consider what they need to
grant approval for a Site Plan Review in this matter and she will consider any legal issues.

A discussion ensued between the Members and Applicants’ representatives on the following topics
which require additional information needed for a Site Plan Review: a new Site Plan visit, the parking
area, a concrete wall replacing a stone wall, and confirmation that all Abutters have been notified.
Member Kiernan made a motion to continue this matter until January 11%, 2022, at 5:00 pm.
Member Riemer seconded the motion.

So voted, 7-0, motion carries.

Attorney Zehnder thanked the Members and departed the meeting.

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on December 7, 2022 Page 4 of 5



Warrant Article Discussion

Chair Greenbaum also announced that the next Work Session will be held next Wednesday, December
14, 2022, at 4 pm, with a focus on the “street” definition and the Duplex Bylaw. The Ad Hoc Committee

meets tomorrow to discuss Affordable Housing Units on undersized lots.

A brief discussion ensued among Members to consider the changes carefully with Truro’s future in mind.

Member Riemer made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:27 pm.

Vice Chair Roberts seconded the motion.
So voted, 7-0, motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on December 7, 2022

Page 5 of 5



2> TOWN OF TRURO
HEALTH & CONSERVATION DEPARTMENT
24 Town Hall Road, Truro 02666
508-349-7004 x119

Memo to: William Rogers, PE RLS

From Emily Beebe, Health & Conservation Agent
Date: December 11, 2020

Re: 538 Shore Road, EBB TIDE Condominiums

This memo is sent to provide the process details required by the Truro
Conservation Commission to address the perennial storm damage issues at the
Ebbtide Condominiums.

The absence of a frontal coastal dune, and the presence of a very narrow beach at
this location exacerbates the vulnerability of the 3 buildings to storm damage, as
the entire property is located within a FEMA Velocity Zone.

In May 2019 the Conservation Commission issued an Order of Conditions for
temporary repairs to make the buildings safe following storm damage that occurred
the previous winter. As part of that Order, the Commission specifically conditioned
the requirement that the condominium association have plans developed reflecting
a project that would address the recurrent problem of storm damage. The
Condominium Association was required to file a new Notice of Intent for
permanent repairs to include relocating the buildings back towards Shore Road
and elevating them to meet the flood zone requirements. The proposal was to
be submitted on permittable drawings to all relevant regulatory boards in order to
secure permits rapidly, in anticipation of the damage from future storms and in
order to expedite the support of the restoration of the coastal dune.




TOWN OF TRURO

HEALTH DEPARTMENT
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666

Tel: 508-241-0202 Fax: 508-349-5508

October 6, 2021

William N. Rogers Il

41 Off Cemetery Rd

PO Box 631
Provincetown, MA 02657

RE: 538 Shore Rd (7-7), Ebbtide Condominiums, V#2021-11
Dear Mr. Rogers,

Please be advised that on August 17, 2021 at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Truro Board
of Health a motion was made regarding the above-referenced variance request.

FOR YOUR INFORMATION, THE MOTION STATED:

Mr. Silva moved to approve the variances as requested with the following conditions: (1.)
The plan shall be revised to show the use of an Innovative Alternative system, (2.) Approval
of these variances is conditional, and the Board of Health in approving these variances
reserves the right to require or order the owners to participate in or connect to an
alternative treatment option. The Board also reserves the right to require and enter into an
Administrative Consent Order with the property owners regarding future wastewater
treatment options for this property.

310 CMR 15.211(1)
1) Pump chamber and proposed SAS to be located less than 10° from the property line.

310 CMR 15.405(1)(c)
2.) 25% reduction of the SAS.

Board of Health Requlations, Section 6, Article 9
3.) Septic tanks, pump chamber, and SAS to be located less than 100’ and 150’ from the
resource area/wetland.

Mr. Koll seconded. Vote: 5-0-0, motion carries.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 508-214-0202.
Sincerely,

Arozana Davis
Assistant Health & Conservation Agent



TOWN OF TRURO—ORDER OF CONDITIONS
538 Shore Rd; Map 7, Parcel 7

DEP file # SE 75-1133

Ebbtide Condominiums, APPLICANT/OWNER

DOCUMENTS

1. Notice of Intent application; wetland fee transmittal form; project description; variance request;
locus map; abutters list; abutters notice and proof of certified mailing.

2. DEP notice of file number

3. Coastal Dune Restoration and Planting Plan and Construction Protocol by Independent
Environmental Consultants (IEP) dated 2/25/2022.

4. Letter from Stan Humphries, 2/4/2022

5. Emails between IEP & the Truro Conservation Agent dated 2/15/2022 and 2/26/2022

6. Email from Janis Baker, et al to the Truro Conservation Commission dated 2/7/2022

7. Existing Site Plan of Land by William N. Rogers, dated September 14, 2020, revised 10/25/2021
with I/A and PD; and Site Plan with revision dated April 14, 2022 showing the access path and
Coastal Dune improvements

8. Plan of Land by William N. Rogers, dated 5/14/2021.

9. Elevation & Floor Plans by William N. Rogers, dated December 2019, 1A.1 thru 1A.5; 2A.1 thru

2A.5; 3A.1 thru 3A.6.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

1.

3.

4.

The area of this waterfront property on Cape Cod Bay is ~15,681 sf, and it is currently developed
with three residential condominium buildings. These 3 buildings are located furthest seaward
than other dwellings in their vicinity.

Over the past 12 year, the buildings at this location have been impacted by significant storms
that have damaged the foundations and have required emergency permitting from the Town to
facilitate repairs to the structures. The owners have also added compatible beach sand to the
areas adjacent to the foundations annually. Because of these conditions the Commission finds
that they can approve the variance request.

The work approved includes the demolition of the existing buildings and the construction of new
buildings that are elevated to conform with current flood zone standards.

The resource areas include the Barrier Beach, Coastal Dune, Coastal Beach and Land Subject to
Coastal Storm Flowage.

The Commission determined that the project could be permitted subject to the following special
conditions. To the extent that the following conditions modify or differ from the plans, specifications, or
other proposals submitted with the Notice of Intent, these conditions shall control.

CONDITIONS
A. Pre-construction

1. Notice of a work start date shall be given to the Commission in writing at least 48 hours
prior to the commencement of work. The applicant or contractor shall provide the name
and contact information of the person responsible on site for compliance with this Order.

2. Prior to the commencement of work the following activities shall be completed:

e The Order of Conditions shall be recorded at the Barnstable County registry of deeds
and a stamped copy shall be submitted to the Conservation office.

e Asign shall be conspicuously displayed at the site showing the DEP file number assigned
to this project. The sign shall be 2-3 square feet in size, separately staked and read only:
MA DEP file # SE 75-1133. Lettering/numbering shall be clearly and permanently
printed, and at least 2” in height.

Page 10-A



3.

e A pre-construction site visit shall be scheduled by the applicant’s representative and
include the project Contractor and the Conservation Agent. During this site visit the
Order of Conditions, construction protocols, work limit, access plans and site plan
details shall be reviewed.

Members of the Commission, its Agent or the Department of Environmental Protection

(DEP) reserve the right to enter and inspect the property at all reasonable times, until a

Certificate of Compliance is issued, to evaluate compliance with this Order of Conditions,

the Act, 310 CMR 10.00 and Town regulations, and may acquire any information,

measurements, photographs, observations, and/or materials, or may require the submittal
of any data or information deemed necessary by the Commission for that evaluation.

B. Construction & Revegetation

1.

10.
11.

12.

The Coastal Dune Restoration & Planting plan, along with the Construction Protocol, are
specifically incorporated into this Order. Annual reporting to the Commission about the
Coastal Dune activities are required for the first 3 years after it is established.

During the demolition process, all demo materials, such as concrete shall be removed from
the site. Any sandbags used during this process, or placed on the site previously, shall also
be removed. This condition shall be an ongoing condition to ensure that any debris from
this site and from this project shall be removed from the site, and the beach as it’s
exposed.

All project materials shall be delivered and stockpiled within the existing driveway area.
The site shall be inspected daily to prevent any wind-blown material from entering the
resource area, and all debris or construction material shall be contained in either a covered
truck or a covered dumpster to prevent materials from blowing into the resource area.

The easement area may be maintained, but activities in this area must occur in conformance
with the performance standards of the coastal dune.

The proposal to use driven piles is approved. If the Applicant’s engineer finds that they can
use a less intrusive and impactful method, such as helical piles, then they shall inform the
Commission of the change, in writing.

The restricted timeframe for the driving of the piles shall be from Nov 1 to April 1.

A construction protocol for driving the piles and ensuring the safety of the neighbor’s
property, shall be submitted to the Building Commissioner prior to the start of work.

The mitigation to reestablish a healthy and functioning Coastal Dune on this property is a
required part of this project. At a minimum, annual maintenance to add sand, jute netting,
snow fencing and beachgrass to maintain and periodically restore the Dune is expected, and
annual sand nourishment volumes must be reported to the Conservation department.

The parking area at this location shall remain pervious, using crushed stone.

All roof run-off shall be channeled to gutters and downspouts and drywells. Drywells must
be listed with proper setback from the septic leaching area.

The area under the buildings may not be enclosed and may only be used for seasonal/
temporary storage.

C. General Conditions

1.

Prior to the commencement of work or pre-construction site meeting, the form provided at
the end of this Order (part G. “Recording Information”) shall be completed and stamped at
the appropriate Registry of Deeds, after the expiration of the 10-day appeal period and if no
request for appeal has been filed with the Department of Environmental Protection.

This document shall be included in all construction contracts, subcontracts, and
specifications dealing with the work proposed and shall supersede any conflicting contract

Page 10-B



requirements. It is the responsibility of the Applicant, Owner, General Contractor and/or
successor(s) to ensure that all Conditions of this Order of Conditions are complied with. A
copy of this Order shall be available at the work site, during normal work hours, or posted,
until the work is complete.

Work shall be halted on the site if the Commission, Conservation Agent or DEP determines
that any of the work is not in compliance with this Order of Conditions. Work shall not
resume until the Commission is satisfied that the work will comply and has so notified the
applicant in writing.

Any changes in the work described in the Notice of Intent or in the plans and specifications
submitted to the Commission shall be submitted to the Commission in writing for a
determination of whether the change is significant enough to the interests of the Act to
require a new Notice of Intent. No changes shall be made or implemented in the field prior
to the Commission’s determination. Should issuance of additional permits resultin a
change in the project, the applicant shall promptly submit such changes to the Commission
for evaluation under this provision.

This Order shall apply to any successor in control or successor in interest of the property
described in the Notice of Intent and accompanying plans. These obligations shall be
expressed in covenants in all deeds to succeeding owners of portions of the property.
Upon completion of this project the applicant shall submit a request to the Conservation
Commission to receive a Certificate of Compliance. The Applicant or Owner shall certify in
writing that the work was completed as shown on the plans and documents referenced
above. The applicant is required to submit an as-built plan from a registered professional
Engineer, Land surveyor or Sanitarian certifying that the work has been conducted as shown
on the plan(s) and documents referenced above and as conditioned by the Commission for
the public record.

Page 10-C



LAW OFFIGES OF
SNOW AND SNOW
90 Harry KEMP WAY
PosT OFFIicE Box 291
PROVINGETOWN, MASSAGCHUSETTS 02657
OFFIGE@SNOWANDSNOWLAW.COM
WWW.SNOWANDSNOWLAW.COM

JOHN CLIFFORD SNOW (1920-1985) TELEPHONE
GCHRISTOPHER J. SNOW (508) 487-1180
RONALD E. FRIESE 487-1980

FAX: 487-2894

REFER TO FILE NO,

4130
January 4, 2023

Hand Delivery

Kaci Fullerton, Town Clerk
Town of Truro

24 Town Hall Road

Truro, Massachusetts 02666

Re: Truro Planning Board Site Plan Review
Ebb Tide By The Bay
538 Shore Road

Dear Town Clerk Fullerton:

Enclosed regarding the above referenced property, please find the original and nine (9) copies of the
following:

1. Town of Truro Planning Board Site Plan Review Application with Checklist and
Criteria Review;

Truro Conservation Commission Order of Conditions;
Dark Sky Light Fixture Specification Sheet; and

Our check made payable to the Town of Truro in the amount of $250.00 representing the required
filing fee.

2. Permission Letter from owner;
3. Abutters List;

4. Full size Site Plans;

5. Full size Building Plans;

6. Photographs;

7.

8.

9.



Kaci Fullerton, Town Clerk
Town of Truro
January 4, 2023

Page 2

Kindly place this matter on the agenda for the February 8, 2023 scheduled meeting of the Truro Planning
Board. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

CJS:1k
Enclosures
Cce: Ms. Sally McSween
Barbara Carboni, Esq.
Truro Town Planner/Land Use Counsel
Elizabeth Sturdy, Truro Planning Department Administrator
William N. Rogers II, P.E., R.L.S. (All Via Email Only)(w/encs.)




Town of Truro Planning Board
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

APPLICATION FOR COMMERCIAL
SITE PLAN REVIEW

January 4, 2023
To the Town Clerk and the Planning Board of the Town of Truro, MA Date

The undersigned hereby files an application with the Truro Planning Board for the following:
X1 site Pian Review pursuant to §70 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw

O waiver of Site Plan Review pursuant to §70.9 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw
P
(Note: Site Plan Review shall not be waived in the Seashore District)

1. General Information
Description of Property and Proposed Project Ebb Tide on the Bay Condominiums consists of three buildings and severe erosion

has undermined all the buildings requiring emeraency repairs. The project will move the buildings shoreward, provide proper waterfront side
support and relocate the septic system.

Property Address 538 Shore Road Map(s) and Parcel(s) s
Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 5671 , Page 232 , or Certificate of Title
Number and Land Ct, Lot # and Plan #

Applicant’s Name _Christopher J. Snow, Esg. for Ebb Tide on the Bay Condominiums
Applicant’s Legal Mailing Address _Snow and Snow, P.O. Box 291, Provincetown, MA 02657

Applicant’s Phone(s), Fax and Email _ 508-487-1160 - Fax: 508-487-2694 - office@snowandsnowlaw.com

Applicant is one of the following: (please check appropriate box) *Written Permission of the owner is
required for submittal of this application.

O owner O Prospective Buyer* B other*

Owner’s Name and Address Epb Tide on the Bay Condaminiums

Representative’s Name and Address _Sally M. McSween - 240 Dale Street, Syracuse, NY 13208
Representative’s Phone(s), Fax and Email _508-487-1160 - Fax: 508-487-2694 - office@snowandsnowlaw.com

2. Waiver(s) Request — The Planning Board may, upon the request of the applicant, pursuant to §70.3.E, waive
requirements of §70.3.D, provided that in the opinion of the Planning Board such a waiver would not be detrimental
to the public interest, cause the Town any expense, or be inconsistent with the intent and purpose of this Bylaw. A
request for a waiver by the applicant shall be accompanied by a reasonable explanation as to why the waiver is
being requested. If multiple waivers are requested, the applicant shall explain why each waiver is requested.

¢ The applicant is advised to consult with the Building Commissioner, Planning Department, Conservation
Department, and/or Health Department prior to submitting this application.

Slgnature(s)

' /‘u, ! ﬁ“ﬂAW Q M See Written Permission
Applicant(s}/Representatf(t Prihted Namef(s) Owner(s) Printed Name(s) or written permission

Christopher J. Snow See Written Permission
Applicant(s)/Representative Signature(s) Owner(s) Signature(s) or written permission

Your signature on this application anthorizes the Members of the Planning Board and town staff to visit and enter upon the subject property.

Commercial Site Plan — November 2019



70.3 - COMMERCIAL SITE PLAN REVIEW CHECKLIST - Applicant

Address: 538 ShoreRoad, North Truro’

Applicant Name: Ebb Tide On The Bay Condominium-

Date: 12282022

No. Requirement Included Incl::;e 4 Explanation, if needed
D. Procedures and Plan Reguirements
la. An original and 9 copies of the Application for Site Plan Review v J
1b. 10 copies of the required plans and other required information including this Checklist v
le. Completed Criteria Review v
1d. Certified copy of the abutters list obtained from the Truro Assessors Office v /
le. 3 copies of drainage calculations stamped by a Professional Engineer v 'N/A — Existing Pervious Surface;
f. Applicable filing fee
1g. Any other information that may be applicable or required by the Planning Board v,
V-
Site Plans
2 Site Plans shall be prepared, signed and stamped by a Registered Land Surveyor and
a : ‘ v
Professional Engineer .
2b. Site Plans shall be prepared at a scale of one inch equals forty feet (1"=40") or larger v
Ja. General - Submitted plans shall contain the following:
North Arrow/Location Map: 'A north arrow and 2 locus plan containing sufficient
3a.1 | information to locate the subject property, such as streets bounding or providing access to the \/
property. :
Zoning Information: All applicable Zoning Bylaw information regarding the site's _
development, both existing and proposed. This information shall be placed in a table format
33,2 which must list all parking; setbacks; percent of lot coverage, broken down by parking, /

walkways, building(s), etc.; number of dwelling units; total amount of square feet; size of
signs, and any other applicable zoning information necessary for the proper review of the site
plan.,

Existing:

All parking

All setbacks

Percent (%) of lot coverage broken down by parking, watkways, building(s), efc.

Number of dwelling units

‘Total amount of square feet

A ANRANENAN

1of5



70.3 - COMMERCIAL SITE PLAN REVIEW CHECKLIST - Applicant

Address: 538 Shore Road, North Truro

Applicant Name: Ebb Tide On The Bay Condominium

Date:  12-28-2022

No.

Requirement

Included
/

Not
Included

Explanation, if needed

Size of signs

‘Existing 574”x3°9"Sign - 6’+/- hi

=

Any other applicable zoning information necessary for the proper review of the site plan

Proposed:

All parking

All setbacks

Percent (%) of lot coverage broken down by parking, walkways, building(s), etc.

Number of dwelling units

NS NAAENYEN

Total amount of square feet

Size of signs

No Signs Proposed

Any other applicable zoning information necessary for the proper review of the site plan

3a.3

Assessor and Deed Information: The Truro Assessors Atlas Map(s) and Parcel(s) numbers
and all plan and deed references.

3a. 4

Graphic Scale

3a. 5

Title Block - Including:

Name and description of the project

Address of the property - ,

Names of the record owner(s) and the applicant(s)

Date of the preparation of the plan(s) and subsequent revision dates

Ja. 6

Legend of all symbols A

3b.

Existing Conditions Plan - showing the following:

3b. 1

Total area and dimensions of the lot shown on a surveyed plen conforming to the
requirements of the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

3b.2

Location of existing buildings (including the number of stories, overall height in feet, and
gross floor area in square feet of all existing buildings), parking, drives, walks, lighting
service areas, all utilities, drainage facilities, easements, and other appurtenances, including
setbacks from property lines.

Location of existing buildings

Number of stories

S SN \ NANANA N A NN

2of 5



70.3 - COMMERCIAL SITE PLAN REVIEW CHECKLIST - Applicant

Address:

538 Shore Road, North Truro!

Applicant Name: Ebb TideOn The Bay Condorminium-

Date:

12-28-2022

No.

Requirement

Included
i

Not
Included

Explanation, if needed

Overall height in feet

R

b

Gross floor area in square feet

b,

Parking

Drives

. N/A

Walks

Lighting service areas

All utilities

Draining facilities

N/A - Pervious Surface

Easements

Other appurtenances

Setback from property lines

3b.3

Existing contours based on two foot (2') contour intervals.

NN NENNNERN

1 Ft. Contours shown

General Jocation of trees having a caliper of ten (10) inches or more diameter at breast height

3b.4 | (DBH), all resource areas as defined in M.G.L. Chapter 131, Section 40, landscaping and / i ‘
other significant natural features. No Existing Trees on Lot ~ Beach .
3b.5 | Respective floor areas and/or square footage of existing uses of buildings and/or the property. v
3b. 6 | Existing location(s) of any freestanding sign(s). v
3b.7 | National Flood Insurance Progrim flood hazard elevation. v
3b. 8 | Massachusetts Natural Heritage Endangered Species Act jurisdiction. v CC Order of Conditions -5-19-22
3c. Proposed Conditions Plan - showing the following: 7l
Building Location: Identification of all building(s) to be located on the site. The number of
3c. 1 | stories, overall height in feet and gross floor area in square feet of all buildings shall be /
indicated.
Building Elevation: A drawing(s) of the exterior of all building(s), as viewed from all sides,
3c. 2 | including dimensions, at a scale of no smaller than 1/8" = 1°-0”, This drawing must be at ‘/

least 8" x 11" in size.

3of5



70.3 - COMMERCIAL SITE PLAN REVIEW CHECKLIST - Applicant

Addzress: 3538 Shore Road, North Truro

Applicant Name: "Ebb Tide On The Bay Condominium

Date: 12-28-2022 "

No.

Requirement

Included

Not
Included

Explanation, if needed

3c.3

Location of Parking/Walkways: Identification of the location of all parkiﬁg and walkways,
including curb cuts that will be used for site access fiom adjacent roadways or access points.
Parking shall be consistent with the requirements outlined in §30.9.

/

3c. 4

Easements/Legal Conditions: Identification of legal encumbrances(s), including easements,
that are related to the site’s physical development, and a listing of any condition(s) placed
upon the site by the Zoning Board of Appeals, Planning Board, Conservation Commission,
Board of Health or any other public body or agency with the authority to place conditions on
the site’s development.

3c.5

Stormwater Drainage: All storm water drainage facilities utilized by the site shall be shown
on the site plan, Storm water drainage calculations, which support the design of the control
facilities shown on the plan, shall be calculated using a 2, 10, and 50-year storm events.

N/A — Pervious Surface

3c. 6

Grades: Topography and a grading plan of the site.

3c.7

Location of Walls: Identification of the location, height, length, and materials to be used for
all retaining walls to be located on the site.

No Walls Proposed

3c. 8

Signs: Identification of the location, height and materials to be used for all signs to be
located on the site. Signs will be reviewed using the Town of Truro Sign Code section of the
zoning bylaw.

]~

No Signs Proposed

3¢.9

Location of Streets/Drives: Identification of all streets and driveways including the type and
dimensions of curbs and gutters. Distances to all the nearest sireets and/or curb cuts shall be
shown for both sides of any street which is adjacent to the site.

Outdoor Storage/Display Areas: Identification of the location and type of outdoor storage
and display areas on the site.

N/A

3¢ 1

—

Refuse Areas: Identification of the location of each outdoor refuse storage area, including
the method of storage and screening. All refuse areas must be fully enclosed.

40f5



70.3 - COMMERCIAL SITE PLAN REVIEW CHECKLIST - Applicant

|Address: 538 Shore Road, North Truro

Applicant Name: Ebb Tide On The Bay Condominium,

Date: 12-28-2022 |

No.

Requirement

Included

Not
Included

Explanation, if needed

3c. 12

Lighting Facilities: Identification of all illumination, including numbers and locations,
indicating the direction and the degree of illumination offered by the lighting facilities and
including specifications of the light fixture(s) to be used. (Also see General Bylaws Ch. IV
§6.)

/

3c. 13

Location of Wetlands and Other Resource Areas: All resource areas as defined in M.G.L.
Chapter 131, Section 40, (If applicable, the applicant shall file a Notice of Intent with the
Truro Conservation Commission concurrently with the application to the Planning Board for
Site Plan Review.)

3c. 14

Location and Description of Utilities. Identification of all utilities, including sewer line
locations and profiles and storm drainage systems.

3c. 15

Parking and Driveway Cross Section: a cross section identifying the proposed construction
of driveways and parking areas on the site.

\/ Existing gravel Parking Area to be maintained

3c. 16

Limit of work area (area to be disturbed duting construction, including parking and storage of
vehicles and equipment) and work staging area(s).

3d.

Proposed landscape schedule for, and identification of, the location of all perimeter and interior
landscaping — showing the following:

Existing Beachfront Site to be maintained ,

Proposed paving materials for walkways

N/A

Fences

N/A

Stonewalls e

N/A

All planting materials to be placed on the site

" No Pioposed Plantings’

All existing trees over 10 inches diameter at breast height (DBH) to be saved or removed
shall be shown on the site plan ’

N/A

3e.

Building Plans ~ at a scale of no less than 1/8” = 1°-0" showing the following:

3e. 1

Elevations showing exterior materials and features including but not limited to doors,
windows, trim, roof, lighting and including the height of the building(s).

3e. 2

Floor plans with dimensions.

\\\ N

3f.

Project Estimate:

Estimated date of initiation

Unknown at this time

Estimated time required to complete the proposed project and any and all phases thereof

Unknown at this time

Written cost estimate with a breakdown of the building(s) and all site improvements

Unknown at this time

5of5



ADDRESSING THE REVIEW CRITERIA

§ 70.1 PURPOSE
The purpose of Site Plan Review for Commercial Development and for Residential Development
is to protect the health, safety, convenience and general welfare of the inhabitants of the Town. It
provides for a review of plans for uses and structures which may have significant impacts, both
within the site and in relation to adjacent properties and streets; including the potential impact on
public services and infrastructure; pedestrian and vehicular traffic; significant environmental and
historic resources; abutting properties; and community character and ambiance.

Instructions: Please provide the Planning Board with a short explanation of how your application
meets each of the review criteria of §70.3F of the Truro Zoning Bylaw. If you require extra space
for your answers, please attach the additional information to your application in no more than two
pages. This is to provide the Planning Board with an overview of your rationale prior to the meeting,

§70.3F — REVIEW CRITERIA/DESIGN GUIDELINES
The Planning Board will review applications and their supporting information based on the following:

1. The proposal is in conformity with all applicable provisions of the Zoning Bylaw because:
The existing site has pre-existing, nonconforming buildings situated on it and the relocation of the buildings will reduce the sideline setback

noncompliance for buildings 1 and 3. The green space will also be increased.

2. The proposal provides for the protection of abutting properties and the surrounding area from
detrimental site characteristics and from adverse impact from excessive noise, dust, smoke, or

vibration higher than levels previously experienced from permitted uses because:
The project will not utilize a vibratory hammer but will use a double acting drop air hammer with a rated energy of

5000 ft./pounds. Its impact zone is approximately 8 feet with no shaking. The plan is to pre-drilf (auger) 8-10 feet to

minimize hammer use.

3. The proposal provides for the protection of adjacent properties and the night sky from intrusive
lighting, including parking lot and building exterior lighting. Lighting must be consistent with

Chapter IV, Section 6 of the General Bylaws of the Town of Truro because:
See Dark Sky Light Fixture cut sheet included with application.

Criteria 1 of 4



The proposal provides for the protection of significant or important natural, historic, or scenic

features because:
See Order of Conditions from Truro Conservation Commission submitted with application.

The building sites shall minimize obstruction of scenic views from publicly accessible locations;
minimize tree, vegetation, and soil removal and grade changes; and maximize open space retention

because:
The building site has no publicly accessible locations in the vicinity. Pile foundations will minimize soil removal and the dune will

be rebuilt per Truro Conservation Commission Order of Conditions.

The proposal adequately provides for refuse disposal because:
The exisitng refuse area at the condominium located in a stockade fence enclosure has adequately served the

property over the past 30 years and will continue to do so. The refuse area is shown on the plans.

The proposed sewage disposal and water supply systems within and adjacent to the site shall be

adequate to serve the proposed use because:
Board of Health approval received in December, 2021.

The proposed drainage system within the site shall be adequate to handle the runoff resulting from
the development. Drainage run-off from the project shall not: damage any existing wellfield(s) or
public water supply; damage adjoining property; overload, silt up or contaminate any marsh,
swamp, bog, pond, stream, or other body of water; or interfere with the functioning of any vernal

pool because:
The exisiting gravel parking area is a pervious surface and the remainder of the lot is sand.

Criteria 2 of 4



9.

10.

11

12.

13.

A soil erosion plan shall adequately protect all steep slopes within the site and control runoff to

adjacent properties and streets both during and after construction because:
See Truro Conservation Commission Order of Conditions submitted with application.  See also Project Narrative/

Construction protocol attached to Order of Conditions.

The proposal shall provide for structural and/or landscaped screening or buffers for storage areas,
loading docks, dumpsters, rooftop or other exposed equipment, parking areas, utility buildings and

similar features viewed from street frontages and residentially used or zoned premises because:
Not applicable.

. Buildings and structures within the subject site shall relate harmoniously to each other in

architectural style, site location, and building exits and entrances. Building scale, massing,

materials, and detailing should be compatible with the surrounding area because:
Buildings are "Cape Cod" style buildings as shown on proposed plans.

Electric, telephone, cable, and other such utility lines and equipment shall be placed underground
because:
All utlities are presently existing underground.

The project shall not place excessive demands on Town services because:
There are no changes to the existing residential use and no change in the number of bedrooms thus no additional

Town services will be needed.

Criteria 3 of 4



14. The location and number of curb cuts shall be minimized to reduce turning movements and
hazardous exits and entrances. Where appropriate and allowable, access to adjoining properties
shall be provided. Joint access driveways between adjoining properties shall be encouraged

because:
The exisitng parking area will be maintained with the existing curb cut (no proposed changes). The entire existing

frontage provides access to the property.

15. Convenience and safety of vehicular and pedestrian movement within the site and in relation to
adjacent and other ways serving the project shall be maximized. Traffic patterns for vehicles and
pedestrians must show safe and adequate circulation within and access to and from the site

because:
Not applicable as the existing parking area and traffic pattern will be maintained.

16. A bicycle rack(s) shall be provided on the site and shall be located near the entrance to the

building(s) because:
Proposed bike rack located near existing sign as shown on plan.

Criteria 4 of 4



Ebb Tide By The Bay Condominiums
c¢/o Sally M. McSween
240 Dale Street
Syracuse, NY 13208

December 15, 2022
Barbara Carboni, Esq. Town Planner/Land Use Counsel
Town of Truro
24 Town Hall Road

Truro, Massachusetts 02666

Re: Truro Site Plan Review Application
Ebb Tide By The Bay Condominium

338 Shore Road

Dear Town Planner Carboni:

Please treat this correspondence as permission on behalf of Ebb Tide by the Bay Condominiums,
538 Shore Road, Truro for Attorney Christopher J. Snow, the Law Offices of Snow and Snow
and/or William N. Rogers II, PE., P.L.S.to act on behalf of the Condominium in all respects

concerning the filing and presentation of a site plan review application with the Truro Planning
Board.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

e =
’gr_’j 7 -G //;AM, M Sreen (RS ﬁ{ﬁ)

Sally M. McSween for
Ebb Tide by the Bay Condominiums



TOWN OF TRURO

REC

Assessors Office LDEC
Certified Abutters List

ASSESSOR'S OFFICE

' F?qnest Form TOWN OF TRURS
c G DATE:

NAME OF APPLICANT: Christopher J. Snow, Esq. for Ebb Tide by the Bay

EIVED

1282

NAME OF AGENT (if any):

MAILING ADDRESS: P. 0. Box 291, Provincetown, MA 02657
508-487-1160

CONTACT: HOME/CELL EMAIL office@snowandsnowlaw.com
PROPERTY LOCATION: _ 538 Share Road
(street address)

PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: MAP 7 PARCEL 7 EXT. 9(

(if condominium)
ABUTTERS LIST NEEDED FOR: FEE: $15.00 per checked item
(please check all applicable) (Fee must accompany the application unless other arrangements are made)
___Board of Health® Planning Board (PB) Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)
___ Cape Cod Commission ____ Special Permit’ ____ Special Permit!
__Conservation Commission? X_Site Plan? __ Variance!
___ Licensing ___ Preliminary Subdivision®

Type: ____Definitive Subdivision®
____ Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU)?

. Other (Fee: Inquire with Assessors}

(Please Specify)

Note: Per M.G.L., processing may take up to 10 calendar days. Please plan accordingly.

THIS SECT107 FOl) ASSESSORS OFFICE USE ONLY

Date request received Ki'_\}js TS: l$ l/b @4’7/ Date completed: \rz / IZI/ MZ’

- ?/Q/[\) Date paid: 2 l u@& H ZSS??

List completed by:

! Abutters, owners of land directly opposite on any public or private street or way, and abutters to the abutters within 300 feet
of the property line.

2Abutters to the subject property, abutters to the abutters, and owners of properties across the street from the subject property.
3Landowners immediately bordering the proposed subdivision, landowners immediately bordering the immediate abutters, and

landowners located across the strects and ways bordering the proposed subdivision. Note: For Definitive Subdivision only,
responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

A1l abutters within 300 feet of parcel, except Beach Point between Knowles Heights Road and Provincetown border, in which
case it is all abutters within 100 feet. Note: Responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

SAbutters sharing any boundary or corner in any direction ~ including land across a street, river or stream. Note: Responsibility
of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

Revised December 2019



TRURO ASSESSORS OFFICE
PO Box 2012 Truro, MA 02666
Telephone: (508) 214-0921

Fax: (508) 349-5506

Date: December 12, 2022

To: Christopher J. Snow, Esq., Agent for Ebb Tide on the Bay
From: Assessors Department

Certified Abutters List: 538 Shore Road (Map 7, Parcel 7, Ext. 7)
Planning Board- Site Plan

Attached is a combined list of abutters for the property located at 538 Shore Road.
The current owner is Ebb Tide on the Bay Condo Trust.

The names and addresses of the abutters are as of December 9, 2022 according to the
most recent documents received from the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

sy | /.\y)? L

Olga Farrell
Assessing Clerk




I5438 Sho;e Road TOWN OF TRURO, MA
ap 7, Parcel 7, Ext. 7 BOARD OF ASSESSORS
Planning Board- Site Plan P.O. BOX 2012, TRURO MA 02666

Custom Abutters List

6/5/6 and cthers
525 SHORE RD

7/8/13 and others
522 SHORE RD

Key  Parcel ID Owner - Location Mailing Streel Mailing City ST ZipCd/Country

6560 6-5-1-R GRACIA JAMES & ELIZABETH 525 SHORE RD 100 COUNTRY WAY TAUNTON MA 02780

6561 65-2-R CORMIER NICOLE MARIE ~ 525SHORERD B2RT6A ORLEANS MA 02653

6562 6-5-3-R AMARAL BETTYANN & 525SHORE RD 6SEANDR ~  MANSFIELD  MA 02048
TEDFORD ANDREA J

6563 6-5-4-R HARRINGTON LILY M 525 SHORE RD 5751 TUXEDO TERRACE HOLLYWOOD CA 90088

6564 6-5-5.R TINKER MARSHA JO ) 525 SHORE RD 4081 SOUTH RIVERSIDE DRIVE "LANEXA VA 23089

8565 656-R BAKER JANIS V & RONALD R 526 SHORE RD PO BOX 954 NORTH TRURO MA 02652

6566 6-5-7-R SILVERNAIL CHERYL & PAUL  525SHORERD PO BOX 889 o NORTH TRURO MA 02652

6964 6-5-8-E ~ SEASONG CONDO TRUST 525 SHORE RD 525 SHORE RD NO TRURO MA 02652

238 7-6-0-R BELDING-CALLINAN REVOC TRUST 542 SHORE RD 18BACONST WINCHESTER MA  01890-3809

BELDING MARIE ET AL

6759 7-61-R WAYSIDE ONE REALTY TRUST 522 SHORE RD 1 DEVONSHIRE PLACE, APT 2913 BOSTON MA 02109
TRS: AGIN WARREN

6760 78-2R BOYNTONEMILY 522 SHORERD PO BOX 339 PROVINCETOWN MA 02657

6761 7-83-R JANE M LONGDEN REVOC TRUST | 522 SHORERD 4 BRIDGEVIEW TERRACE KITTERY ME 03904
TRS: JANE LONGDEN

6762 7-8-4R SCOUTS LLC o 522 SHORERD PO BOX 1107 SO ORLEANS MA 02662

6763 7-8-5R MCCUNE RICHARD & BRIAN CARROLL 522 SHORERD 621 NE 22ND DRIVE WILTON MANORS ~ FL 33305
BEAVER THOMAS & MANGAUDIS PAUL

6764 7-86-R GALLAGHER REALTY TRUST 522 SHORERD 120 PAGE ROAD BEDFORD MA 01730

TRS:GALLAGHER JOSEPH M & DIANE
1 1T
\,L\\q/ 12112/2022  Page



_Ke_;_ ParceliD Owner _ __ Location Mailing Street _ Mailing City ST Z_in_Cd/Count__;
6765 7-8-7-R SHAPIRO ERIC D & JULIE ANN 522 SHORERD PO BOX 608 LEXINGTON MA 02420
6766 7-8-8-R "~ SHAPIROERIC D & JULIE ANN "~ 522SHORERD PO BOX 608 LEXINGTON  MA 02420
6758 7-89R. SHAPIRO ERIC D & JULIE ANN B 522 SHORE RD PO BOX 608 o LEXINGTON MA 02420
6767 7-8-10R PASCALE LISA A & BISESI JOANN 522 SHORE RD 14 CAPT JOHN JACOBS RD APT 106 EASTPROVIDENCE Rl 02914

6768 7-8-11-R ALBERGHETT! PAUL G o 522 SHORE RD 4046 WOKING WAY ) LOSANGELES  CA 80027

6769 7-8-12-R MALER WILLIAM STEVEN & 522 SHORE RD 45 WEST 3RD ST, UNIT 541 ~ BOSTON MA 02127
LIQUOR! ANTHONY

6770 7-8-13-R MALER WILLIAM S & 522 SHORERD 45 WEST THIRD ST, UNIT 511 BOSTON MA 02127
LIQUORI ANTHONY P

6771 7-8-14R SULLIVAN EDWARD & PAMELA 522 SHORERD 110 FIRST AVE#601 CHARLESTOWN MA 02129

6772 7-8-15R SHEA DENNIS M & B B 522 SHORERD 218 LOWELL ST - READING MA 01867
SCHNELLER KAREN K

6773 7-8-16R GONSALVES LISA M 522 SHORERD 69 SHERIDAN ST JAMAICA PLAIN MA 02130

6774 7.8-17-R SEA GLASS WATERVIEW, LLC o 522 SHORE RD 1148 HIGHLAND GREENSDR VENICE FL 34285
RES AGT: MARYANN TAORMINA

6775 7-8-18R STUART S FAY TRUST & 522 SHORE RD 580 PEARL HILL ROAD ' FITCHBURG MA 01420
BEATRICE M FAY TRUST

8973 7-8-19-E SUTTON PLACE CONDO TRUST 522 SHORE RD 522 SHORE RD NO TRURO MA 02652

NGRS

12/12/12022 Page 2



6-5-1-R

GRACIA JAMES & ELIZABETH
100 COUNTRY WAY
TAUNTON, MA 02780

6-54-R

HARRINGTON LILY M
5751 TUXEDO TERRACE
HOLLYWOOD, CA 90068

6-5-7-R

SILVERNAIL CHERYL & PAUL
PO BOX 889
NORTH TRURO, MA 02652

7-8-1-R

WAYSIDE ONE REALTY TRUST
TRS: AGIN WARREN

1 DEVONSHIRE PLACE, APT 2913
BOSTON, MA 02109

7-8-4-R

SCOUTS LLC
PO BOX 1107
SO ORLEANS, MA 02662

7-8-7-R

SHAPIRO ERIC D & JULIE ANN
PO BOX 608
LEXINGTON, MA 02420

7-8-10-R

PASCALE LISA A & BISESI JOANN
14 CAPT JOHN JACOBS RD APT 106
EAST PROVIDENCE, RI 02914

7-8-13-R

MALER WILLIAM S &
LIQUORI ANTHONY P

45 WEST THIRD ST, UNIT 511
BOSTON, MA 02127

7-8-16-R

GONSALVES LISA M
69 SHERIDAN ST
JAMAICA PLAIN, MA 02130

7-8-19-E

SUTTON PLACE CONDO TRUST
522 SHORE RD
NO TRURO, MA 02652

6-56-2-R

CORMIER NICOLE MARIE
82 RT 6A
ORLEANS, MA 02653

6-5-5-R

TINKER MARSHA JO
4081 SOUTH RIVERSIDE DRIVE
LANEXA, VA 23089

6-5-8-E

SEASONG CONDO TRUST
525 SHORE RD
NO TRURO, MA 02652

7-8-2-R

BOYNTON EMILY
PO BOX 339
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

7-8-5-R

MCCUNE RICHARD & BRIAN CARROLL
BEAVER THOMAS & MANGAUDIS PAUL
621 NE 22ND DRIVE

WILTON MANORS, FL 33305

7-8-8-R

SHAPIRO ERIC D & JULIE ANN
PO BOX 608
LEXINGTON, MA 02420

7-8-11-R

ALBERGHETTI PAUL G
4046 WOKING WAY
LOS ANGELES, CA 90027

7-8-14-R

SULLIVAN EDWARD & PAMELA
110 FIRST AVE#601
CHARLESTOWN, MA 02129

7-8-17-R

SEA GLASS WATERVIEW, LLC
RES AGT: MARYANN TAORMINA
1148 HIGHLAND GREENS DR
VENICE, FL 34285

6-5-3-R

AMARAL BETTYANN &
TEDFORD ANDREA J

6 SEAN DR
MANSFIELD, MA 02048

6-5-6-R
BAKER JANIS V & RONALD R
PO BOX 951
NORTH TRURO, MA 02652

7-6-0-R

BELDING-CALLINAN REVOC TRUST
BELDING MARIE ET AL

18 BACON ST

WINCHESTER, MA 01890-3809

7-8-3-R
JANE M LONGDEN REVOC TRUST
TRS: JANE LONGDEN
4 BRIDGEVIEW TERRACE
KITTERY, ME 03904
7-8-6-R

GALLAGHER REALTY TRUST
TRS:GALLAGHER JOSEPH M & DIANE
120 PAGE ROAD

BEDFORD, MA 01730

7-8-9-R

SHAPIRO ERIC D & JULIE ANN
PO BOX 608
LEXINGTON, MA 02420

7-8-12R

MALER WILLIAM STEVEN &
LIQUORI ANTHONY
45 WEST 3RD ST, UNIT 511
BOSTON, MA 02127

7-8-15-R

SHEA DENNIS M &
SCHNELLER KAREN K
218 LOWELL ST
READING, MA 01867

7-8-18-R

STUART S FAY TRUST &
BEATRICE M FAY TRUST
580 PEARL HILL ROAD
FITCHBURG, MA 01420



/

e el 1 At 551

ASSESSOR'S MAP 7- PARCEL 7 o \peu® .. . ]

1. This Property flas within: Beach Point Lirdted Buginess Zone.
2 Number of Principal Bulidings: 3 / Nimber of Accessory Bulkdings: 0
3. Lat Coverage: (Per Section 10{4) - Definitions, Truo Zoning Brlaws) = 314%
Buildings -tetal = £T80 5f, - {Bldg. 1 = 982 5f, / Bidg. 2= 620 5.1, / Bldg. 31200 ££)
Decks (Including Cavered Porches) - total = 1400 2f,
Wood Boardwalks = 420 5.f, L
4, Gross Floor Area: {Per Secrion 10(4) - Definitions)
Buikding 1= 863 8f, - Buikdifng 2= 5785,
Building 33 2016 &£, (1139 2.f, © 1" Floor - 877 2, @ 2" Floor)
£, Meon Ground Level: (Per Section 10(4) - Dafisitions) - (Datum = 1988 MAVD)
Ruikding 1= EL 10.24' / Building 2 = EL 100 / Buikding 3 = £1, 939
5, Bullding Helght/Stortes: (Per Section 10(4) - Definitions)
Building 1= 1674 - 1 Story / Building 2 = 13,0 - 1 Story / Building 3 < 24.23' - 2 Story
7. Buikding Setbacks:
Erontyar: (25 1. Required) - Bullding 1 = 22,24 / Bultding 2 = 32.6' / Building 3 = 40,06'
‘Skdeyord: (5 f1./story Requiced) - Buliding 1 @ NE carner = L6’/ © SE corner = 782
- Building 2 :Distonce to Building 15 S.08' (107t. Req'd.) :Distance to Building 3 = 13.28'
- Building 3 @ NW corver = 191’ 7 © SW corner = 237
To 2019 Meon High Wateri{From Decks)- Building 1= 33'+/ / Building 2= 48 «f-

PLAN BOOK 431 PAGE 93

e

7

| COVERED DECK

BUTLOTING
WIT,

FPLoR T, 29t

i7
!
7
;

— /&

By totes - S
.  B. Bedrooms: Building 1= 3 / Building 2 =  / Building 3= 6* Total = {1 Bedrooms

’ \\‘y < *Unit 35 28R /Unit 4= [ BR / Unit 5= 288 / Unit 6= L BR
" " 9. Parking Spases: (2 epaces per Unit Required) = 12 Tatel*
O, " Buding 1(Unit 1)= 2 / Buliding 2 (Unit 2)= 2./ Buikling 3 - (Unit 3= 2 - Uni 452

Unit5=2 -Unit6=2)

PLANTER

b

ny dh.in
o | CBfnd.

TEXSuNA
A

ey
Rayy

)

Ry,
[o]

84,00

areme
| SHost g

‘lLocus MAP SCALE: 1°=2000°

e b
S/8 vopur xan
db. TR e

T 4B oNIBEIT B
Bl Bouming

- Antvack Lot
' —€— ummarase
gy, b e maind

@ ¢ warte e

Rl " <?;;\. -

T fg

W4 yk% - "«,\Z

Rug, b “ -
AREA = 14,2242 SQ.FT.

) To 2019 MH.W. .
e (To 2019 MH.W.) \

NOTE: FLOOD ZONES AS SHOWN ON FLOOD
INSURANCE RATE MAP NO. 25001001177
FOR THE TOWN OF TRURO
COMMUNITY NO. 235222
DATED JULY 16, 2014. T

“ NOTE:  x 1455 DENOTES SPGT ELEVATION —”

NOTE: ALL BUILDING OFFSETS ARE MEASURED
PERPENDICULAR TO THE PROPERTY LINES.

“ NOTE: PATOF = /BB WAV T -—”

REFERENCE: PLAN BOOK 431 PAGE 93
FERE PLAN BOOK 348 PAGE 97
iy PLAN BOOK 263 PAGE 56
N DEED BOOK 30268 PAGE 288

SCALE OF FEET
= e
0 1 20 40
Ay iger: 11-10- 1011 - 2oumis, AT RUTETES

- EXI1STING -

< ay
\:.;‘,i:‘.'g‘:}z,‘ B! _feg 5‘5 ;;;: ;? SITE PLA;IN OF LAND
S TF (NORTH) TRURO
A <Y AS FRETARED FOR,,.
0;5 EBB TIDE ON THE BAY
CONDOMINIUM

( NO. 538 SHORE ROAD )
SCALE: 1IN.=20FT. . SEPUEHBER, fozb_,

* WILLIAM N. ROGERS -
- PROFESSIONAL S E .
CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SUR!

41 OFF CEMETERY ROAD, PROVINCETOWN, MAS5.
508.487.1545 / 508 4875809 FAX

SHRET A L oF §

T.200773E" -




PLAN_BOOCK 431 PAGE 93

CASIESEOR S MEL T TAREEL ) SILReY T T
1. This Property lies within: Baach Point Limifed Business Zone ... e
2.No. of Propasad Princlpal Bulldings: 3*/No. of Propased Atcessory Bulldings: 0
*“to replace the 3 Exlxting Bulldings currently on Lot.

~REMING NOTEY {coNmavEr) :
__ 6. Badraon: Guftding 1 = 3/ Buikding 2 = 2 7 Buiiding 3= §° Total = {1 Bedggms
TUnit3=2BR/Unitd=18R/ Unit 5=2 BR/ Unit 6= 1 BR
1 9 Porking Spaces: (2 spaces per Unit Required) = 9 Totol*
3. Lot Coveruge: (Per Section 10(4) - Befinitions, Truro Zoning Bylaws) = 20.5% * Building 1 (Unit 1) = 2 / Buitding 2 (Unit 2)= 2 / Building 3 = 3% (Unit 3= 1- Unit 45 1
Buildings -total = 2904 31, - (Bldg. 1 = 1092 o.f, / Bldg. 2 = 710 5., / Bldg. 3= 1102 £.£) ** Note: | Parking Space 1o be flexed between Units Uni#5=1-Unité=1)

Becks (Inchuding Covered Porches| - ™ o o
ing ) - total = 1190 5.8, WHOTE: REFER Wﬂim Ty ;V\ .
Wood Boardwalas = 104 £, Note: Lot Area = 14,224 .F +/- - "‘:\-“‘-‘I;A em:u '
i 3 4y oW -
o ®

SENERAL NOTES:

1.Datum = 1988 NLAV.D, R

ZEui(di@s 1,2 &3 to be raised in accordance with MA, State Building Cade, 9" Edition
(2015 IRC & IBC w/ MA. Amendments), 2018 AWC Prescriptive Residential

Wood Deck Canstruction Guide,2015 YECE, FEMA Technical Bulletin 348 - Protecting
Building Utilities From Flood Damage & FEMA Technical Bulletin 449 - Home Builder's
Guide To Coastal Consteuction,

3.MA. State Building Code, 9™ Editian (2015 IRC w/MA, Amendments),

Section R322.14 requires: "For 'V Zones, the design fleod elevation {DFE) shall be
The base flood elevation (BFE) + 2 feet, BFE (EL 18) + 2 feet = £1, 17 {LFE).
4.Section R322.3 requires: "bottom of lowest partion of herizantal member..._ to be
Elevated to the DFE™,

b=l et 5.8ulldings ta be moved up to the 25 foot Front Yard setback line.
4. 6russ Floor Area: (Per Section 10(4) - Defiitions) ,;:':‘;"“ miipamssonl 6.8uildings to have timber plle foundatians.
iiding 15 £@ 1 - £. ® 2 Floor) - . 7.l disturbed arecs ta be regraded with beach sond & revegetated immediately af ter
Building 1 = 168151, (920 4. @ 1 Floor - 561 s . 46‘ : consiruction with native Plants & Shrubsg - American beach grass, Rugasa rose, etc,
Building 2 = 1048 5.f (656 4.f. @ 1™ Floor ~ 392 5, © 2™ Floar) .5“0 . . 3 8l raof runoff 4a be directed 1o subsurface drains - use Flo-well system by NDS or €aar
Byilding 3= 1917 5, 1091 5, © 1 Floor - 826 3£, @ 2™ Floor) oy

5. Meah Ground Laved: (Per Section 10(4) - Definitions) - (Datum = 1988 NAVD)

Bulkding 1= £1,1049 / Building 2 = 1, 10.88° / Building 3 = £, 10.49°
6. Bulkding Height/Stocles: (Per Stction 10(4) - Definitions)

Bullding 1 2 29.0° - 1 Story / Buikding £ = 22.0 - 1 Stary / Bulkding 3 = 29.95 - 2 Story
7. Building Setbacks:

Erontyard: (25 1. Required) - Bulkding 1 = 250 / Building 2 < 25 / Building 3 = 25¢°

Sldeyord: (5 f1./story Required) - Building 2 & NE corner = B0 / @ SE corner = 8.0
- Building 2 :Distance to Bolkling 1 = 40" (15, Req'd.)- =Distance o Building 3 = 8.0
- Buildiog 3 @ NW comner = 1.30' / @ SW carner = 3,30°

ey "‘\\ ~

UVE oF TRoposen
CoAsTAL wntA Y
o Ay

PSRN

LOCUS MAP SCALE: 1 = 2000

NOTE:  ALL PROPOSED PLANTINGS TO BE

NATIVE PLANTS, 6RASSES & SHRUBS,

“L\IOTE: BASTING A0 MOROSED ”

NOTE: AL EXTERIOR LIGHTING TG BE bARK ]
MPLLANT,

SKY COI

TlNOTE: ALL ROOF RUNOFF TO BE BIRECTED TO!
'Pﬁ I SUBSURFACE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES 1
AREA = 14,2242 5QFT. (FLOW-WELL SYSTEMS, OR EQUAL, [

{To 2019 MHW) -

NOTE: FLOOD ZONES AS SHOWN ON FLOOD ’
INSURANCE RATE MAP NO, 2500101177
FOR THE TOWN OF TRURQ
COMMUNITY NO, 235222
DATED JULY 16,2014,

.m:'iugzw TV \% STEYEE DY,
ER A MD ELEC TR £ SERUICE

“ NOTE: x 455 GENOTES SPOT ELEVATION. ”

NOTE: ALL BUILDING OFFSETS ARE MEASURED
PERFENDICULAR TO THE PROPERTY LINES.

< |LN0TE:‘_pA'r.uH‘ = 1B WA D —”
~ ;
A3
. ; 1 PAGE 93
Ora REFERENCE: TN S0k 118 macs o
Q v o PLAN BOOK 263 PAGE 56
L, TXe DEED BOOK 30288 PASE 289
O . é"(:u 2 TR RNUSED T 1% TA- 2L, Fering weres 1
L, A ] S R
© & QU g
G oA
0 8( ;J N ™ ;)t LY _
e 2
X2 oo 00 & A~
TSl SITE PLAN OF LAND
I P N
YT XO
o TS (NORTH) TRURO
Aonss Fa N AS PREPARED FOR ~ ™
L4
& F— Sl Sl T 6F werk ase vie Y BAY
I3 e = 1 L:;q ¢ s see vie g EBB TIDE ON THE
13 Py T A APHA BotTid pF AD SLOPE CONDOMINIUM
». e ’m"/’*f‘”us LUKIE. 680 1) FRMT. oF krse> —
T oM e et e g ( NO. 538 SHORE ROAD )
4 wrivizy poue ¢ BT, 5F Wt o o
i ek oo e I o ancrin sl ter o7 SCALE: 1IN, = 20 FT, SepruvikER;
3 ~e®,-r comcertr Bowmin Y S ORI DYRING EPIMTRAETION g
Y| B« g S i i WILLIAM N ROGERS [G 5
R L e o ot - PROFESSTONAL (" o
: + i CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS
. e 41 OFF CEMETERY ROAD, PROVINCETOWN, MASS|
~ 508.487.1565 / 508.487.5809 FAX
t“ﬁ' - -
SEezs SMEET tof § cWEETS  T- 70-0IB E |




538 Shore Rasd Zavirar s ont Tame iy,
‘ Exsting Progozed Lepopursy
Storlax: 2z = 2 WO SHANAE S
Bullding {SqeL): {Feorparmt ) 1200 110 g oF Wb s
Deck/s: ) N 651 586 RIMETOH OF CSLT. -
Covered Porch: m 224 WCREAR oF 1955,
Grass Floor Ares® (Sq.FL.): 1139 -1 Haar 1092+ 1" Rocr REDVLTION Of ADSSF
“Per section 10{3)-Definitions 877 -2 Hoor #26 2™ Foor RUPULTION oF W 4F
Total « 2016 Tatal» 1917 )e : :?:'4':':7’.
Maan Ground Level*{Oatum = 1988 NAVD) E1.9.30" EL 10487
“Per Section 10(4)-Daflnitions. “At Propotsd Location
Paak Holghe : €1, 33,09 BA0E LW | memsqscer 14"
First Floor: .06 EL1937  (i9.$) | ucsease o 0"
Buiiding Helght®; 242¥ 2437) 2995 @EA1°) (50) | incewest e 5t
“Fer Section 10(4}-Definttions *Buliding » 21.26° (1) T~
*Pila Foundation « 8.7 (8'-87) \
Siduyand Setback® (€ast)
A NW Comar: 100 (111 A3 (147 ToW)| wccuanr oF 47
ALSW Comer: 237 (2.37) 33 (34 (W) | tlerrase o 4"
"SFE Par Story - 0Pt Racd.
Froatyard Setback (28 R, Req'd.); 0.0 (W17 S Gae') | webuction sRiste”
Oistence From 2012 Mean High Witer
Building: 39's/- atrsf werkass oF 2’0"
Deck: 204/~ St/
Numbar of Badrooms: Untd =2 2
Unitd =1 1 26Tad o cidaian =~
U5 =2 2
Unité =1 1 TIXRTAAL. BLDL L SETBACK
Mumber of Parking Spaces [} 6 nlSpaceperUnit + EEDRETmal of % ety
< Rrwaed s
| [NOTE:  x 1455 bENOTES spoT etevaTION. ”
’ = IO - - | NOTE: ALL BUILDING OFFSET5 ARE MEASURED |
PERPENDICULAR TO THE PROPERTY LINES.
538 Shore Road LoMPARISoN TABLE /A T s3nShone foad compamisen Tasce A\ .
Bisting ‘Proposeq commagre Bisting || NOTE: patuM = 1488 WAN. D, —['
Storias: 1 15 oo Startess 1
Bullding (SaFt): (FeorPeune) 628 710 by oy i Buiking (sqre): {Paormrit) %62 REFERENCE: x: :gglé ;a :QZEE 99.;
Oeckfs: 102 5 e Dekfax m PLAN BOOK 263 PAGE 56
CoveradPorzh: ] = DEED BOOK 30288 PASE 288
- Gross Floor Area® [Sg.Fr): 5T 656~ 1"Fioor Gross Floar Area® {5q.Ft.k m 1020 - 1* Floor SCALE OF FEET
0f4)- , Truro 2BA By 382 - Hoor ATE T 661 - 2% Floor Mo . / T e =
Total = 2048 m -nma'# *Per Section 10{4)-Definltions, Trura ZBA Bytaws. Total = 1621 ) 'z""‘m 'ﬁ";":lzr FERALE n:aomnmwn
Mean Ground Lavel* (Datum = 1383 NAVD) EL 10.07 El.10.85% Mean Ground Level™Matwrm = 1968 NAVD) B, 10.24° €.10.05° W N 2
=Per Section 10{4}-Deflaltions *At Proposed Location “Per Section 108 Deflattians ¥At Proposed Loaation
Poak Helght . L2335 H.39.88 (o'} | wersasv v is'es” Posk Kelght : B.16.48° B30 forsaw') | nisacass o5t
First Flwor; Eh1279 B 1547 (FEIN) | oncmamcn o (4" First Foorr B.12.92 EL 1937 Oers) | vkasase sy
Bulding Helght" : BYEFr) 200 Pyt (s 0" 1676 (16727 20 @YY O | wansed 0o ( NORTH ) TRURO
*Fer Section 10{4}-Definkions ~Bulkding = 2070’ (108 342°) *Per Suction 10{4}Definktions *Buliding = 21.17° {21°:2°) AS PE—E-PA “FOR
*Pile Foundstion » 8.25° (53 1/2°) *Pis Foundation = 7.63' (7"20°) EBB TIDE ON THE BAY
Sideyard Sethack: WA NA S35 More k£ Sideyard Sethack” (East) CONDO MINIU M
Frontyard Sethack (25 Ft Req’d.): 326 @Y7 5P {-r1s') [memenonar ae? AUNE Cosner: 118 (72} 8.0 (8-07) (+.04') | mearace o¥ 0" .
Distanca From 2015 Mean High Water: ALSEComer: A | seire) igmase v 2" ( NO. 538 SHORE ROAD )
Buikding : S/ [Ty (arto') | wcemaceor to” SR Per Story - 7.5 Bt Req'd SCALE: 1IN.= 20 FT. “Zepr , 20%0
Deck: v/ e Frontyond Sethack (25 Fr. Rag'd.): 2224 (2237 SR (10} | mommasv vr olnt . T
Number of Bedrooms: 2 2 W alavae Distance From 20119 Mean Kigh Water MI}EO?’?S?I:NUA%ERS I S P N 2
— : | 2 | Satding: wer STk (0| wamsasr of 3" - CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS
S M BAOUA 12 FUDINA DYSTAMCE (LKL Uit TR SE00%) OVt 2 DAL & Whalash. oece - - 41 OFF CEMETERY ROAD, PROVINCETOWN, MASS
-Number of Bedrooms: 3 3 e cdanat 508.487.1565 / 508.487.5809 FAX
K Mumbar of Parking Speces. 2 2 #o clanss
= T gMEET 1 ol 1 SWEETS  T- 20-0T1% B

-




1s 0 5

By 8 2

3 il

EER LI

] -

¥ [ 'g

§ £ g

PEAK = EL. 26.46' S :'3 :

: €33

- o
-~ o I \\\\ - "
= z i
i 3N ' ek -EL 2328 £
- i = % o ¥
) ! \ 8% 08
- L 5 ] EAVE = EL. 2059 S39 g5 N
Tl ITIFITIITT TTLL 1 T I~ _"‘E n:og§
B 0 0 0 e e S G I % T Ll 1 [._l|| ||'I‘||'|||II‘ §L=WE§"'G
AL L TaT] — L ILIIITIL I Mjﬁsy 'nN
mmaunwna i LT LLLT e asEl 8%
ITLIIT |I|||:|” z m'_::w;\é'&
: it TIITL g -ELU%SE‘
T TILI § =988 ¢
T %w OL£23
& IILTT TP "_FAC
= - T TILLE s3 wowo
. L :1:1:7';'-‘I|I LT IITITLLT Za 'suEJ
F R N e U 81
L BTN G
= ELEVATIONS
i ] E =] Her.rv 4
i i s m—m? - . sourt}
TEB::E'?[‘]]—E@ : :III—_JI__] ]
Il ==
| - e e : e —t
| Sl
- 73 { I B L R 2

SCALE s V-0 |
DAIE: ~tA- 27- 1022 |
SQUTH ELEVATION NORTH ELEVATION (frenT | ,
Tl VA e e (e ? X8 Ho T 220138
Scare s w1l o HALE ! Ve e
Tatys v 88 MA

L .
AVERALE GRADE = €L %01

e




o .
33 £ g
PENTEY r
R LI
. &
‘hTodM X
‘ 33 0y S
wi af 3
R g
2% v X
. ﬁ:-di 3
£, Ur AP R .2 3
@ E_
5'¢ E)
= F? _n8s
=ed 38§
as cand
i gogg
h -
— - S — — fEiPes29
59cg223x
0000 0 A .qg:gqgu
T T e ZAZEEFD 5
m [
E TTiiTLT ||r11||:| E::_]" Eﬁﬂg
{b L.' ey §82 0523
|1 |t T ; g-_!; Q':-"."*’E
ILHII _" - I--ll'.l II[ - -Zﬂ Sm
T .|"‘“t1ra“rr U g
'|'|||k ITTIIT1T i r IIIII 11 iJLJlLIY|rl|| IIlleI‘i . ~
||!'||J|l;.1][1|i IT TITLLLITTIITTY
- ExieriMA
AT
erevarion

EAST ELEVATION

Hrare s A" V- 0"




|_ [ S : 1.1t 48

Sviap 7, esreer T

© NDRTH TRURD, VA .

EBBTOE o THE BAY
e CoNborn v
N0 55e DhoRE oD

16205 5

1
1|r1||r|“|||l
iskusnannunnsnss| 1

LI T a0
T T 0 S W T e
T B EEE T[] Tﬂ ! @. '*'*'"*'*‘ . -
5 : 1 . I
D el Lot 11

el ——— 1 | 1

OO e il S |y s, fy
ro ] I | ffemwswie ] TR T e T §F ,,r\,févg
PO L LI (TTTTTITTITITTT T I W - I g =§E Eﬁg-!
L llllllllillllilll - Ir‘-"""‘rllr'-'" | FZ' g‘gg“;::
Ellrx‘ljr]r’lwr‘ﬂﬁ'”ﬂi T T e e ; 5g§§§§
esreL 1071 [* 1. i B 2] TR :1 i Z‘;EEEE:
E =Tl 1Ks 9
TT—I-~1 == ===l _ | :Eié,.,g 5i%
TT=1T==IL ; 7 xe8 "3nil
= 1 === 1 2 ma g S5 88z
m'_lmu - ﬁ % i Il r:nll T_1| mm T T T &9 é‘%
ST él'"mﬁfm e i iy | S
[ Exeoming
- 1076 | B — — , 1. wEeT
i L ELevation]

WEST ELEVATION

SeaLe L Y =t e

seaE s - o
Q.- 6 -4 - 2071
RAMY: gy o
o0 Toa1- 0150
BEMISION;

1ot




e T ."—_ﬂbm -

L Tamit :. FRE i 4 o . Mb :
I ®).6085-28¥ (80) / §95 128 (80] 37 . i
120 # 7N E\:DQ * 25970 YW UMORun0sd 3 4§ ¥
st g
© - pioanaL 3t - PeoY nw_ﬂﬁ_w 4oy E ) i
IR IBohS SEa Eﬁ ; uBisaq jempnag pue Buipiing % SW bl &
. JAMYIAeQNay SI0ASAINGpLIET 3 siauiTuT IAID W b ]
TAVS. SR unﬁmam , * 1 sRfog N wem s

LBl SLHYIFH SN T3 i
ibs QL8 =024 It

N A 7/ /7] _ _
i L
we |
| FH — | 414 _
LS
1
B
N,
| ol Q5
NIHILIN ‘ | | #87 g
- o- Ll | avEres s
¥ “ el 2
\.-.z. | (l_.sl...
| s | §E
| - _A,
| Howod ja
_
7 j _|_
[ g |
2
wo04a38 . _
R _
! 115!
_ m L
LY !
+ m— A s M g
1}
) noosa3g
k 7 i
w )
K
_ . [i
_ R
S ) _’|._,I|..N|.\. 5 B .L._
! | % — —

| = | -



PEAK= BL.23.39" v’

e

11T JITL T I I ITIITITIT]
LTIl ITITTTTITITITTITTT] 1
LAk TILITILITEL 1 |

=it
i fan 2 I +
ﬁ T T L L]
1} I 5 A

TRTTTITITTITILITTL
P 2 NS S B

SeaLe 1 ¥/ e eY

DATUM £ 1928 NAVD ,
_AVEPALE QWADE : Ei, (0%

e 7, owRgee 1 |

053D SIRE RorD
* MoRTH TRURS,HA .

BULDING# ]

10L05 |

EBBTIDE oM THE BAY .
T conporiniurt .

izon.net

Planning
41 Off Cemetery Road
Provincatown MA 02657

Witliem N, Regers Il .

Buikding and Structural Design :

A Neery “

Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors |~

| (5osy 487-1565 /(500) 487-5809 fax

[ EvieT N4
- ELEVATIONS

. HeuTH




5hup 7, PAREL T

£oWbowm i 1ut]
10,539 SoRE ROAD
 NoRTH TRURS, MA .

BU ILPIMA#’L-

EL295g

i EBHESN

EPBTIDE oM THE BAY

tows L

jzon.net

TTTITTITILITTTIIILT
T T L LTl (LTI i T TLITI
LITIIT TITITE

5

Placning
41 Off Cemetery Road
Provincetown MA 02657 .
(508) 487-1565 / {508) 487-5809 fax
2

I

TTTIITTTTITT] T TITTITITITITH
I TILEILLLT T i §
O 0 00 5 0 000 N 0
LTI IIIILLLLILLL 00 O O S R

ITI11
TITITIITIITI] TITITITITIT TITTI]
TIITIIIITIITH ITTIITLITLT TITTT
IITTTITITINT TITITITITIY I TTTIfTiil
0 ) IIIITIT 03 0 0 00 4 0 6 0
IT TITTITTL

Buitding and Structural Design

Email

el 1iss=r 1086’

. William N. Rogers {1 . i
Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors

] ] 1 [ ST
. TR TI—ITE= EAST
13 LE;UA‘I’! DyJ

T 35'-5° _—— _{

N il

sl utet-o "

RATE "08- 2%- 2427 |
908 NO.. T~ 11 - 67730
BEWISION; ¥

| T-E.1




[P Zanz nnans: TITTIY,
TR0 i 7
W T Y e P ;
IITILITIL T
JLLULETTT 1 e e o e s UL et et
11 ST T LRI E L LT T LI R LTI L LI LT TT LI LT}
L LT LI T I LTt LTI I LI LTI LT
M EENEEE RSN | NN N NN E RSN YRS
TIITITITIIIIT 15
TIITLITIEIT I
LTI T T Tt I r T T I TIT LT T 1T LLT
0
TILILITITE It TITTTITTl

11
TITITTT
I

LTI I T LY
6 N A A P

10°-3*

WEST ELEVATION

‘atare ;P =10

(ST g

o 63D SURE RaxD

EBBTIDE O THE BAY .
MoRTH TRURS, HA .
10005 5 ASSESSOR WA 7, PARLEL T

Y

& Land.S
Building and Structural Design
Planning
41 Off Carhetery Road
Provincatown MA 02657
(508) 487-1565 / (508) 487-580 fax | .

William N. Rogers [I .

Email : wmrogers2@verizon.net

Civil

.

fx,v;ﬁ Nzt
eeT
i Erevation

. O

SeAlE "= -2
PATE: - 94~ 34022 |
BRAMN: ‘g1 :
K08 §O. T - 0773

BEVISION,

T-€7




L 137 ‘L den g Ssomps | ¥BUUOZ Bou ;_sﬁzm )
’ .| *® 6085-20¥ (805) / 59 £ By (808
T TNIANNGA | 550 yw mamoueoid 3 m
" viaforanaL padans pecy @wwuww_xo v . w 52
aveA IS &.ww.ﬁf © UBiseg e puz BUIAING R Mn
. antmdoanaz | siokangpuey g seeodud MO | K G
7RSS BHE e 3dTLAEes * 11 saa%ogt ‘N wRHM M

> >t73a

e e ]

o8l .
WOOY ININIG, WOOY ININFT
ryved af)
OOl LHIITH SN 73D
Vibs 2§ -ndsy
-4 LINR

y

e 74

uGs P

Freet Flovre (s

Pl

I

EM

e

SLALYE 4




PEAK = EL. 33.09"

[IITITIIT

#2
ASSESSORS AR, CAREL T

]

‘ BUWPINA

oewd

SBBTIDE oM THE WAY
i LoNDoM L L LT .
L NOB3S BHoRE ReaD
S NRTH TRURS, HA

TITICITT
TILETTTT

1 I11
TITIIIT
i T ETITL

Plaoning
41 Off Cemetery Road
Pravincetown MA 02657

Williem N. Rogers 1l .

Civil Enginesrs & Land Surveyors |

Building and Structural Design *
(508) 487-1565 / (508) 487-5809 fay | .
Email : wmrogers2@varizon.net

“pAvued £ 192% WAVD .
AVERRLE ARADE & El. Bl

TExisTiag
L Nowrrd
. ELEvaTION

D-€£.1




e
- y §.93
gg 3.}'* §
PERT
RS
€L.3%.09 _’E eED '§
luwi & 2 &
8l o =
gh¥d 5 =
B 30§

= -
T = ¥ 2B o g
A Aa r | o 08 _gags
wal §84F
: 4% €89%
| g’ﬁé”5§$§
| S3E€§28
—— uSELsBE
| ZLZAEGESD
- —— BaUSm S
— 2 58ne
i g b OfoE
T i — £ wa5:n
T ux R
— = za g5
— Tl TIITIT e B
I LI iT LR [—— 1| LLLTILT
TITITIITITIIITI | |
LTI LTI L] ummmE .
I IIIII’”I“I”'I IIII | ll‘I‘IIiJ!‘! Ex\‘_).‘—l”/.‘
ILLEL LILTrL Lo -
! [ BT H
TT e _n_",_g%:- I | S — — - .
TITYTrETr ErrTe = =)= _a% 1l — ,A.ELFVZ\VD”
TEEEh | T —E. Srrr—oal

I =1
== —| =1

T ' il :

il T AR o
AT == = == =] =] T === R
2874t L P RAIE: “04- 1% - 2022

34 . DRAYA, |

B AL E
WA NG T2 27750

N

SeaLE [ W' -2

g1




T oo %
. y 2.9
iy i
PERE RN
i3
IS
wi ok &
g8 vy =
AP
Mmooy

EAVE=EL. 2716’

n &
=28 3&%
pas 285
- & < ¥
§§5¥2§55
TR EE2ceq
ZIRES S
£3E3E5
i3 58
R - SO
55 T8&|
32 Taf
° g"
| Bt iva
(TITITITL FAST
s T ErevaTiond
L &5 = EL. 10.39" 652 EL 1039" . - T'
65 EL 999 Fesfree AT
= T = =] 1 - =li=]=lI=]1S
{,._. ] i T ] = J|
=== = = = === li==il= = . )
== =li=z =I=ll=l=l==i]l i
=l L T === f ,
Ll A T T AT = |1 [ T &quyJ Tﬁﬁ;gggﬁ
} 165 3 )
385 + =7 sear Y-t
S4B - AT £A-1%- 7027 |
TR g 1
JOB NO: T 24 27T
BEVISION;
s r-e*

CIR A




| 2 Ilq
L] . e J
s —
- L - .
[~ CLL ' | | s "“:3
- Il'lll IKIIIIIIIIIIIIII'I Illllill Illlh lIIIl = (TTTTTI
LLITLLTLETLITTITLT ””””I”IEEHIHHLI_“ T IITELT
TITTTRTTITiE-17 IENESEEERER IBEaEES
I'lII'IIIIlIIlIIIIl INEENE N ITLITEITTIELT TTITTT
ITLITITTITTL i 1 | T T LTI TITIIT
D I O T N T1T 0] H 1L
O O ITTTTIIILETY | I
O 'II'JIIIlII[l TITTTL
|||J|||| ITILITT ITYTTIILT JL i [LITILT
i ——— ] TITTILT 1 T LTITTT 1
1 IIIlIIIIlIIlIlIIIIIiJlIIIJJIIIIJI| TTIVITT i
| JII]I!I!l[Illl!‘!lfll!l[]ll’lll"l IIllIF'll!llllllflll!!'lllli’lI!I'!IIII e —{ |
JIIITLLITITTE g P LI 1
P | S !
=i B TEE = = ;
Tl T I L7ty
= 5 _T ] =if= =T 1 les=g sa5
z === o ot =1
e T = I =5
= —II [I=]] = | =] [I=I —| ! 1E : = lIT =lI=Il
ST T .'xnlmn T = Sli= T Gl T T =T = =T
f 74 : LT 0 - 88" !
' 54ge

WEST ELEVATION

SCRLE | M

.

Ya -
y §.93%
_i% 5{*{%
2L S
of o 2
ge e S %

03

2= -
n &8
o B
—2d wwd
w3l 88
g1 29¢
€3 up% ¢
S5ezz3-
2 2e 8B
ZIGEE T 8
é BaYgg e
& £ 08
Egw Q.
385 85z
o2 a~ g
a3 sg
Y 2%
ExieTidg

SCALE: /i -
DATE “oq 2%~ un
DR 4l E
w08 N TE 210773
REVISION;

D-E.4




- - |
R §. ~ T
< . I
-
[
-3
PORCH iy
i
< |
T # T
7-5 SN TIE LSS i
" BEDROOM | BEDRYOM . »
yzlo” ‘/z‘-/" ) . i
g
&
g [~
b e .
i @ 7i0” 5la”i
E Al ! | |
i e ots" e
I—“ 1 ;r/ ] | ."::" 5
e : !
R || s£0ROOW . 3
L || ixvreren Yy
] ) ™
;‘3 | 124re i/! "
> | . | - "
L M i5-4" KITCHEN : j |
! I $ : i
| . . »
| UNIT 4 R
g Areg= 5054 sq f1, " ) ,{
' f:/um HEIGHT: 78 Zreos 54075078 % | !
m als CEIING HEIGHT=8-2" % 5 |
LIVING ROOM i '—/",‘|- DEAL
| : LIVING ROOM |
L stet :
L - 1 e — _L_
prek ~ oy
J'r 7 I"'
- ﬁ/ . -
l — S
| 3 J
| . — P
T N r
T IR S Williem N.Rogers Il . | EBBIIOE o THE BAY. |
7 E R Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors | 7. Combeminturt
{‘ .» T».“\ TP' BuildinganPd]::xrc;;ural Design U o. 639 SHeRE ReAD |
s ‘é '2" 41 Off Cemetery Road |+ “’?’*”J“"'g"“'
= . Provincetown MA 02657 LD
N LIS (508) 487-1565 / (508) 487-5809 fax’ bl) | %’ D .
Z . Email : wrrogars2@uerizon.net | 184051 ASSRSSORSHAP 7, PARCEL T




RN
HA
-
&l
35
0
b
I
%8
in
'11'
A
>
-

n

J
o Ab?)/\_/'!_f_'__mg ‘];23
CEILING HEIGHT=9-4"|
| ) 43 i
N 7]
&3 AR ! |
<k Sforace |1
n“"f) ' N {
~|:
i {: '

= =
| =%t proroom 91|
Lol o !

T —

: Arsaed 0 + sq 1t
|| e ma sEiGHT=719" i

DECK
o
2
<,
o : ] =] vp , '
cL, ||" i | b
3 92 e r—Jl
RN 2/, /¢ - S | R E
Areg=555 + s9.71 | s/ !
w (CL cEwms HewwT=E" || | (1
i —— =
bl BEDROOM \ Livivg RooM | T |
| S0k Y - 11— J
a4l —I,__q‘tl- —— nmw»«(::;?.r_..
i
&gt DECK
| | . EXCLUSIVE USE UMIT 5
]
- 238" b

Licf1a-122 = b O &OF

Vifilam M. Rogars I} .

vag

Building and Structural Design
Plaoning
41 Off Cernetery Road
Provincetown MA 02657
(508) 487-1565 / (508) 487-5809 fax

rvoid

B 4i2e |

A

~g1-vo. AV
241 =, M AR

AV ES

Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors | ™7
| WO e%e eleee wern

EBBTOE. oM THE. BAY
T coMtamns it -

7 MDRTH TRURS, VA

| Bunbig #2

o5 ¢ Sviae 7, PaRcee T

Emmail : 2@verizon.net




L AniNAea™og | T
T Ko FHE 0VIRGE

S10ASAING' pUe 3 SipaLBUT [IAID
“-11 53280% 'N weHEM

o
1 v L g ssoop | 38Uz  fewsy .
I 7 | 60es-cav (80s) 7 95 128K (20S) .
- w\; NG, | zsoz0 yw wmosouos 3
‘PW'ZEOL ReZen E= \,mw_m._.uw_u,_ko 4 b
IvoR FEhE BLAN | ugioq eimonss pue Buppng 3

3

HI




* ViUl paan .
awed BN BLGON

POy ARlau) 4O 1P
Buyuoely

- RNy >
T AR mHLNG AURgE

ABAING puE] 7
i (] n.—g N ég

ugisa [exmanuyg pue SUIPING

i)

L e 'L i Csmen, | Jauruoz) i * [|2W3 .
T T T e e 6096-20Y (906) / 696 128K (808} |
u%.ﬁm_,_.@ |7 zs9z0 Y umosoupnaid

F

Ity
_,,..Mm
W

s es ey

1=

e.u'#;
1

e

BUSETS WEST ELEV/

'z

ond

TFALNG  BUURING FTD) .




L varnea ' avas 1somn. | 1U'uoz: i : [fRU3
YT mmeT o e xR 608G/8Y (80S) / 598 48K (805)
LEPNManng 15570 VY LIRS
| cvR'ounas juzent . . peoy Aimaw=D 4O LY

. Supuueld
dver Feehe deatn |- ulisaq jeinpnig puE Bu

N JAM Y 7 ... | sk puey 3 1
RN THL N SERAE | 1 Sesed N wegim

ol

ELEVA

4e37 -, _&'_‘f!-_ﬂ%;
n,oma é
|

o b




e, o

o v By —

—

EPLTIDE on THE, BAY ... |

1OOWA 1 LT
. MoRTH TRURO, VA .

BUILDIRIGET

-

" 40,53 BULRE ReAD

S

, eagee T

‘10c)é 5 ASSESSORA VAR 7,

: bios:
e WRe e
thd T3 v cateT T

i

L R e hwevs - =

widing

210 s—('a .

BIMINg

o,

o ks RO
LT

= 2
55 gt
B o -
] § '33".‘5
P D B
'S 208§
e
Agsgzgﬂ
;eSS
2245552 §
ELVE N
é R =88¢
B O&wz
$RE sl
us vE¥Z |
3 Y
[¥] a8l
i




BoNeH] 2F LN '
HPETVRAL. MEPRT|

Aol ||

@ AYPILAL LROS-BRAL NG Dwrtmr/
i AeALE © 1/:»':«’—»"
w

T,
E
i

¥ .g.
By 35
P Uz wy
& , EERE
f €5 59
33 .‘9)—
w2 O
S
& 5 I8
L) 2 H
. . . PR | : H
= = et P T iE
- —3 - : AP 5
e oo 3; f- L ER w85
it o gil || ; <af 3
Lar] NN -3 ’
X 1“901!’ P e i 1 ; H g?;g?Eg: f
(1‘1’(:{1!») | li ' 2 z—:g'gé’ §§ ;
. i i cleEesd 8RS
1 |; | | ! q_é%ﬁ“gﬁﬁ
- L] ore Fe¥ 9sn
{ TE2s <&
: F E2 s
i [¥] 8

.

=
_;?1
HlR
il
ol

:
K
2

5 ! e :
] H I wep . C.
B ! ' | PETAILS

U arh tmegh-sunend -

T
i

e
FTIgh ¢her - 948 e

|

|
__H'.}_u

i_'
é

| éf”

| "’J L
‘. ol 1 ‘; e —
\ ".L 1 PAIE —PEZ.Totq |
—f’— L i bRAWN e
o - ! g RO T =1940773D
. BEVISION;

A s iR

L ELALE T

T1-AD




_ £ v L U Boam e

3

£ 50701 y ! T
|77Z kﬁl.ﬁ\ﬂ.i@l\,a, g | sossLes (oSl si-Loy fsos)

£5970 YW UMO)IUIAGIE
0y Aapaty (4
“vialounay padae L peay u,__ccw_wtb i
N e SEOH udissq [epnig pue Juipjing :
JANTIATANSD $I0A3AING puey 7 sIsRUIBUT WMD)

Awd BRI Faieds

1-A

,._—g.z.gg

(3

_ gmoe
—TEY7

11 4 TEar

=3

s




- y'oa0aL paary

aveR FWhe BLH 0N

Pu 2
" | X&) 6005~28% (805} / S95 1-£0¥ (BOS) " |

TEYNAANG

L5075,

* £$9T0 YW UMOI9aUA0Id
Reoy Amauad 4o L
Buiueld

© uBisag jmnpnag pue Bupjing

4

PRLTI TR

T Ave TH NG Sa11ads

S puet @ 3poulBuF HALD
Tl siaSoy N WM -

T
K

:1 wf

1

i

m i £

T

i

f

Aealy”

-




W‘ 41 f b avy tsama | Lz Boiuim : (LI ]
| e 60Rs-28¥ (80S) / 596 |48 (BOS) Y
L ZINIQNNG | L5970 YW ikoiauiaaig H
- B 0y AIBWID JO LY <
| - -womems paman Pe nc_s.s_mt . 5
| aved FFoke BLBION | giean pmanag pue Ruping E;
. Janende <o | s0ROMNSPUEY B 18u3 NS -
_ AV DHL o 3OagE | * 115380y 'N welM

1fe

g




PUUOZ{RABZUBSCIWM | IBWT

| g maneg”

“yil'oueal gazare |,

Ivod IWhe KA :

mmwWearnaz

- VR, NN FOTRET, |

¥} 6085-28¥ (905} / 596 L-48¥ (805) |

L59T0 YN UmOIRouInad
peoy AapuwEd 4O L
Auuiery e
. udisaq peampnus pue Buipjing
" s1049AiNS pue 7 sieulBug [1AD

ZIAF

1§ sialoy "N R -

LMVING - TN NG
Z8A =T

% -f;l'/z"
i

—
!

L1l

VLT suner




m.w..
.
i S
-l
o———-
- 1=
¢
-
"
i
S8 -
i = |
S s . -]
- . . . |
;€ Ty R- RS m_
N HE3 B ' £ L -
2y g i d
=t mw\_ﬁ o
« 1.0 TE o
& . £ N
[ nﬂ‘fnwuW £
B ER T I
o J

.-

12Uy 30, s w3

_ B _ r._ﬂwqu\r»!._.

“vioands pazers |
| aver sFpe feuton
| Himganas

v R0 No AdIEAT |

Xe} 6095-£8% (30¢) / 595 L-L8Y [80S)
28970 YW Umopoulreld
peoy Ameual JO LY

. Bujuuery
I uSis3 feanjanygg pue Buipting
s1oAaning puer| g s1sRUIBuT {IAMD
1§ siaBay N WRIHM

PATEDELS BN

BONOIT- 1-07T3D]

BEVISION:

72-850 ]

Ty axe
=7 g less - BRALING

)

—REAZINA VEA) L

N7
-8

SBLALVE D B/ |

TREAL, B

71y

/g astrt Azl | LT
- BATS et voaped |3 [

\
SkapE
v -

€

oM 2F LOWEA .
QTF"‘TVF;*'- MEHBEK

o diit

Fi—
ragt

_ Eq;iér-fé_e,ﬁp_ﬁi}ﬂafg‘m:

R S Tea




1 120w 1 vy

UL + rews3

Zg PTG ING
‘yR'gans pazen
e IAhS BLs o

HIIMeana s
AT 3 Mo uu:wn_mu.

250001

XB} 600S-/8F (30S) 7 S951-£8¥ (80S)
28970 YW UMNIZOUlAGK
PeEDY AlaRwad Jo Lv'j -
Buuuelq i Ry
uBisaQ Eangnys pue 2up|ing

TEEPOSED
Neet e

1

ELEVATION

S
e
IR

| KALE# FeL
i

A

&

'

s

TR
o | P

¢
4

A2, 7R TR
W5 ARAPE

i
i
=

Wowe
L e

ey ja7ddony

orl

=t

>

W
[P
..,!-z,ED
S v m
WS

_ Wf
g

.b__._.w|

E_a_

. .&Z

= e

’ (Farm
4/”;,

AxTEY

el



T | pmrma L amguessasy ssaan | euuazuRs@zsnSoium | [(PW - el 8 .
E— : ¥e} 60RS-L8Y (901 /SOS 140V (B0S) | A o RS KD
LG & PNiaaing 25970 YW umowDUIAOI g S ,

“wlaloupal auzan Peoy ﬂwﬂ.nmwto w ds AV\ TR ke <
dven Fhe Bevoon |- ussag (e:mpnag pue Buipjing w. M, o md% N n. .A 5 K
HaIMAcano T SI0ABAING pUBY ® S123UIBUT [IAL e R W ; m & o
v 3L Ne adiiadd * 115580 "N WeRHM i 8 2
i | A
b [ - '
< NP -
X T n_
=~ L & =
3 = &
- ..m_ B )




| & vamea e T 15w | 1oz ! frew3 mﬁ. . a
L - | ¥ 6085-20F (8DS) / 595 1-29¥ (805) e Hl%e £
0\*“ Lurgnng £5970 YW UMOJTuIACId o 2 mmw w3 < N
s e o K R .
E IBhe Bes 3.1 ; uBieg [emanus pue Suippng W _H. m\G— i W ”u.T z S
MHImAcana2 s10f3aing pue] ¥ stsanBu3 [1AID % Q= i .
S e Mo 20VRAE | [1SRS0u N wenkm N dde mw &

I3

FPRoRostn. SeliTd i

(Facma ol ) seaer Yils -




N

s 1L MWHAACSSIBY L s | PULOZIRABZsIIBoNLM | e — a, g “
[ B L MU | ey s0nseden o) s Sos1-zov 008 | o 6 .Lmr. of -
Zop 7RIANNG 15970 YW WhoDLINOK ¥ -3 gLy & AN
O AN I L B SR & ER VS
e e BLBN | g _EEumEm pue Buiping W\w.w 8 5 m g ‘
AN MAeANeT " s:0k3mng puey 7 sissuiy Z 3 h . e w m M MW @
Awa 4L ™ 201199 | 1§ 80y *N uiIM e ) . = .

.

49

e

=

I3

7

A 1ond.

VA

H
i
'

ELE

wo-

EOTOSED WERT

SCALET B/, = gt

F




Wit
F&-n.i

[ .

”

Peprec

TTel ;"
@ w5k,

e BEAE pbdar T

. [
11-o
DESIE

wiedent . fLving

urr 47
456 2 %1,

BrpRoont
24 5¢

wareted

cuMir h )
RERTED

T

ws[‘ﬁ

e, eiasc

Eonvortin it
N2, H3S DoRE koD
NoRTH TRURD, A, .
#
N7

EPBTIDE o THE BAY

-

izoci.net

Planning
41 Off Cernatery Road
Pravincetown MA 02657
rogers!

{508) 487-1565 / (508) 487-5809 fax

William M. Rogers 1l .

Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors
Building and Structural Design *

. §eRLD aE fesT
: o e

g .

|- |-soas ity 1 e

PATE: TEC. 2012

DRAWN; /it o
208 No. - 14- 0173 5
BEVISION:

$

BN 5




20 e

[REZRIN 701

L I 1%

“wia'ozraL padan
g JAeHD @SN

M tidcQras )
AR 3L N aau1agd

Jouuoz, + frewsy
B} 608S-£BY (B0S) / 595 1£8Y (R0S)
LS9T0 YIN UMOJROUIAOI]
peoy Aslewad 4O L
Buruueyy

. udisaq jesmponig pue SUIpjing
510A3A0G pueT 3 S19etiFu (WD
* 151380y *N 1Rl i

§
o

0 .
- | soae e Lot

frer

Foun w»\'[m:J
e
B

Fp[:vec b
LA

weare

e

RATE; © pEc, 2019
8 0. T4 PTISD
%) -A, b

DRAMY 21k -

e

(i

—— e ——— Fes

&

EBACIRY

| LRS-

w ;
R L
S ——— e
|
N
S
- S
ot
N
T
S, < S i

SNItan-ssam ARE 13

oy

R DILE Texhineadiond

E

£
Ve

"

st
oSET> TN
- BT

Peep,
LEALE "

o

"

IR CV0ts. Bigsidd

.vluc. 1 ! Feoendssode drt 24
ARy T I IR ;
23 Bt - e < &
,mm.m N ﬂvl
R - _mm i
L SR T
.ﬂ%ﬂnil I .
. —A— B Rttt L A
) S & =
st s syl
H,m‘ < . - e X
} )
i . .
= ! = i
- ® 5 4
3 ! & )
|
R .
{en) (n)
N AN B



BUILPING | BULDING 1 c 538 SHORE ROAD O)
1Anl. 78 10

Aoal. 9, tele.

VAMVIALE PHETo'S 72018
& Wi 0 -

= Bunnsg 1 POl 1
Jan. 29, D dad. 24, 10i®



BOWDINA B
MARZW tP, 2019

,n

——

= -

S —— P — — ol
- .

Ly —

QUH/DIM i)
Maecd P ) zo1d

BULDING D o B%P CHOEE BOAD @
JARZH 1D, 2O\ DAMALE PHOTO'S 1019

BVt L

MARZH \&, 2019



5258 slilorE RoAp
varmade PS40

tt (%) :

11-11’—

r A ;T"J I ¢ y)
BUILDIANG | FOVRDATIoN DAMALE - CAST S(PE

s, A
4 - A
BUBPING - ooKNG EAST

VIDINA 2 FOUNDATIEON DAMAGE -WesY BVLDING B Lgewh WEST - aauuwse
TIPE 1§ TR BOUP NG



TOWN OF TRURO-ORDER OF CONDITIONS
538 Shore Rd; Map 7, Parcel 7

DEP file i SE 75-1133 .

Ebbtide Condominiums, APPLICANT/OWNER

DOCUMENTS
1. Notice of Intent application; wetland fee transmittal form; project description; varlance request;
locus map; abutters list; abutters notice and proof of certified mailing.
2. DEP notice of file number
3. Coastal Dune Restoration and Planting Plan and Construction Protacol by Independent
Environmental Consultants (IEP) dated 2/25/2022,
4. Letterfrom Stan Humphries, 2/4/2022
5. Emalls between IEP & the Truro Conservation Agent dated 2/15/2022 and 2/26/2022
6. Emall from Janis Baker, et al to the Truro Conservation Commission dated 2/7/2022
7. Existing Site Plan of Land by William N. Rogers, dated September 14, 2020, revised 10/25/2021
with I/A and PD; and Site Plan with revision dated April 14, 2022 showing the access path and
Coastal Dune improvements
8. Plan of Land by William N. Rogers, dated 5/14/2021.
9. Elevation & Floor Plans by William N. Rogers, dated December 2019, 1A.1 thru 1A.5; 2A.1 thru
2A.5; 3A.1 thru 3A.6.
PROJECT DESCRIPTION

1. The area of this waterfront property on Cape Cod Bay is ~15,681 sf, and it is currently. developed

with three residential condominium buildings. These 3 buildings are located furthest seaward
than other dwellings in their vicinity.

Over the past 12 year, the buildings at this location have been impacted by significant storms
that have damaged the foundations and have required emergency permitting from the Town to
facilitate repairs to the structures. The owners have also added compatible beach sand to the
areas adjacent to the foundations annually. Because of these conditions the Commission finds
that they can approve the variance reguest.

The work approved includes the demolition of the existing buildings and the construction of new
buildings that are elevated to conform with current flood zone standards.

The resource areas include the Barrier Beach, Coastal Dune, Coastal Beach and Land Subject to

Coastal Storm Flowage.

The Commission determined that the project could be permitted subject to the following special
conditions. To the extent that the following conditions modify or differ from the plans, specifications, or
other proposals submitted with the Notice of Intent, these conditions shall control.

CONDITIONS

A.

Pre-~construction
1. Notice of a work start date shall be given to the Commission in writing at least 48 hours

prior to the commencement of work. The applicant or contractor shall provide the name
and contact information of the person responsible on site for compliance with this Order.

2. Prior to the commencement of work the following activities shall be completed:

e The Order of Conditions shall be recorded at the Barnstable County registry of deeds
and a stamped copy shall be submitted to the Conservation office.

A sign shall be conspicuously displayed at the site showing the DEP file number assigned
to this project. The sign shall be 2-3 square feet in size, separately staked and read onfy:
MA DEP file # SE 75-1133. Lettering/numbering shall be clearly and permanently

printed, and at least 2” in height.
Page 10-A




3.

» . A pre-construction site visit shall be scheduled by the applicant’s representative and
include the project Contractor and the Conservation Agent. During this site visit the
Order of Conditions, construction protocols, work limit, access plans and site plan
details shall be reviewed.

Members of the Commission, its Agent or the Department of Environmental Protection

(DEP) reserve the right to enter and inspect the property at all reasonable times, until a

Certificate of Compliance is issued, to evaluate compliance with this Order of Conditions,

the Act, 310 CMR 10.00 and Town regulations, and may acquire any information,

measurements, photographs, observations, and/or materials, or may require the submittai
of any data or information deemed necessary by the Commission for that evaluation.

8. Construction & Revegetation

1,

The Coastal Dune Restoration & Planting plan, along with the Construction Protacol, are
specificallyincorporated into this Order. Annual reporting to the Commission abaut the
Coastal Dune activities are reguired for the first 3 years after it is established.

During the demolition process, all demo materiais, such as concrete shall be removed from
the site. Any sandbags used during this process, or placed on the site previously, shall also
be removed. This condition shall be an ongoing condition to ensure that any debris from
this site and from this project shall be removed from the site, and the beach as it's
exposed.

3. Al project materials shall be delivered and stockpiled within the existing driveway area.

4. The site shall be inspected daily to prevent any wind-blown material from entering the
resource area, and all debris or construction material shall be contained in either a covered
truck or a covered dumpster to prevent materials from blowing into the resource area.

S. The easement area may be maintained, but activities in this area must occur in conformance
with the performance standards of the coastal dune.

6. The proposal to use driven piles is approved. If the Applicant’s engineer finds that they can
use a less intrusive and impactful method, such as helical piles, then they shall inform the
Commission of the change, in writing.

7. The restricted timeframe for the driving of the piles shall be from Nov 1 to April 1.

8. A construction protocol for driving the piles and ensuring the safety of the neighbor's
property, shall be submitted to the Building Commissioner prior to the start of work.

9. The mitigation to reestablish a healthy and functioning Coastal Dune on this property is a
required part of this project. At a minimum, annual maintenance to add sand, jute netting,
snow fencing and beachgrass to maintain and periodically restore the Dune is expected, and
annual sand nourishment volumes must be reported to the Conservation department.

10, The parking area at this location shall remain pervious, using crushed stone.

11. All roof run-off shall be channeled to gutters and downspouts and drywells. Drywells must
be listed with proper setback from the septic leaching area.

12. The area under the buildings may not be enclosed and may only be used for seasonal/
temporary storage.

C. General Conditions

1. Prior to the commencement of work or pre-construction site meeting, the form provided at

the end of this Order [part G. “Recording Information”) shall be completed and stamped at
the appropriate Registry of Deeds, after the expiration of the 10-day appeal period and if no
request for appeal has been filed with the Department of Environmental Protection.

This document shall be included in all construction contracts, subcontracts, and
specifications dealing with the work proposed and shall supersede any conflicting contract

Page 10-B



requiremeits, It is the responsibility of the Applicant, Owner, General Contractor and/or
successor(s) to ensure that all Conditions of this Otder of Conditions are complied with, A
copy of this Order shall be available at the work site, during normal work hours, or posted,
until the work is complete.

Work shall be halted on the site If the Commission, Conservation Agent or DEP determines
that any of the work is not in compliance with this Order of Conditions. Work shall not
resume until the Commission is satisfied that the work will comply and has so notified the
applicant in writing.

Any changes in the work described in the Notice of Intent or in the plans and specifications
submitted to the Commission shall be submitted to the Commission in writing for a
determination of whether the change is significant enough to the interests of the Act to
require a new Notice of Intent. ented | Id prior
to the Commission’s determination. Should issuance of additional permits result in a
change in the project, the applicant shall promptly submit such changes to the Commission
for evaluation under this provision.

. This Order shall apply to any successor in control or successor in interest of the property
described in the Notice of Intent and accompanying plans. These obligations shall be
expressed in covenants in all deeds to succeeding owners of portions of the property.

. Upon completion of this project the applicant shall submit a request to the Canservation
Commission to receive a Certificate of Compliance. The Applicant or Owner shall certify in
writing that the work was completed as shown on the plans and documents referenced
above. The applicant is required to submit an as-built plan from a registered professional
Engineer, Land surveyor or Sanitarian certifying that the work has been conducted as shown
on the plan(s} and documents referenced above and as conditioned by the Commission for

the public record.

Page 10-C



Provided by MassDER;

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands 35?07,;3_'1’33

WPA Form 5 - Order of Conditions
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction #

Truro
Clty/Town
E. Signatures
This Order is valid for three years, unless otherwise specified as a special /774&1 / 7/ %9 c;)-
condition pursuant fo General Conditions #4, from the date of Issuance. 1. Date of lsspance
Please indicate the number of members who will sign this form. """““”é -
This Order must be signed by a malority of the Conservation Commission. 2. Number of Signers

The Order must be mailed by certified mall (retum recelpt requested) or hand delivered to the applicant. A
copy also must be mailed or hand delivered at the same time to the appropriate Department of
Environmenta! Protection Regional Offics, If not filing electronically, and the properly owner, if different

from applicant.

Name

14 WG Mé‘s‘s‘)m&w

Print

Print ame
&7 /;/ ///f&k-//\ e

Printed Name
Sighature Printed Name
Signature Printed Name
Signature Printed Name
Signature “Printed Name T

[ by hand delivery on

y certified mail, return receipt
uested, on

feety / /9 203 )

Date

wpaform5.doC » rev 5/18/2020

Date

Page 11 of 13



Project Narrative / Construction Protocol

Ebb Tide Condominium, 538 Shore Road, North Truro

The proposed project at 538 Shore Road will follow all of the approved Conditions and Special
Conditions required by the Truro Conservation Commission. Prior to the commencement of any work
activities, the project contractor, the project engineer, and the Truro Conservation Commission Agent
will meet onsite to review the apprdv_ed site plans and the approved Order of Conditions. No work will
commence until this onsite meeting occurs with the Truro Conservation Commission Agent.

1. Installation of erosion controls at the limit of work lines, and the installation of temporary plastic
fencing to prevent debris from blowing into the coastal dune, coastal beach, and the marine/tidal
waters of Cape Cod Bay.

2. The existing pedestrian easement and pathway leading to the coastal beach and Cape Cod Bay, which
is located at the location of the 3 buildings within this property will be maintained, kept open, to provide
safe pedestrian access to the coastal beach and Cape Cod Bay, for all of the subject property owners and
guests (Ebb Tide), and all of the abutting property owners, who have rights to this subject pathway area
leading to the coastal beach and Cape Cod Bay. There will be no obstruction of this access pathway to
the beach, from any construction activities associated with the building construction located at 538
Shore Road (Ebb Tide Condominium). The beach access path must remain clear and open at all times.

3. All access for construction workers, vehicles, and equipment will be from Shore Road, for this
proposed project. All construction workers must stay off of the primary coastal dune wetland resource

areas.

4. Demolition and removal of the three existing buildings onsite at 538 Shore Road will be completed
first within this site. All construction equipment required for the required demolition of the existing
buildings and the removal of the demolished building materials from the property will access the site
from Shore Road. A large front-end loader and large dump truck will be utilized to remove the old
building structures. The removal of all demolished building materials includes the use of a dump truck
to take the materials to a proper off-property location (upland location), for the proper disposal of the
construction materials and debris.

5. Proper installation of the required piles for the new flood-compliant structures will occur next.
Construction of the 3 new flood-compliant buildings, and wooden decks will follow after the installation

of the required pilings.

6. Proper removal of old septic system components will occur next. Proper installation of the proposed
Title 5 septic system (FAST system) and leaching field, located as close to Shore Road as possible will be
completed next.

7. Installation of the new sand and shell parking area located landward of the buildings towards Shore
Road will be dene next.



e r—E

8. Restoration of the primary coastal dune, and the dune profile located just seaward of the new
buildings and pilings, showing existing and proposed dune elevations, the volume of sand required to
match the contours at the property lines and at the existing easement area (beach access), with suitable
sand {color, grain size, texture), planting of the dune with American Beach Grass, Bayberry shrubs, and
Beach Plum shrubs. A plan for monitoring and maintaining the primary coastal dune within this subject
property. Match the existing elevations of the coastal dune located at the property lines. Monitoring of
the new coastal dune and the native dune plantings will occur next, with annual reports submitted to
the Truro Conservation Commission.

9. The project contractor is responsible for making sure that the subject building site is kept clean and
free of trash and debris. It is the responsibility of the project contractor to keep the building site clean
on a daily basis, to prevent any trash and/or debris from blowing into the abutting property owners
lands, into Shore Road and the properties (Sutton Place) located on the other site of Shore Road, or into
the protected coastal wetland resource areas and/or wetland buffer zones, including the primary coastal
dune, the coastal beach, and the marine/tidal waters of Cape Cod Bay.

10. At the completion of the project, a Request for a Final Certificate of Compliance will be submitted to
the Truro Conservation Commission.



ﬂ Bayport Collection Dark Sky 7 3/4” High Outdoor Porch Wall Light

‘@ / Outdoor Lighting / Wall Light / 10 in. high or less / Bronze / Style # M5911

B @ [ voemonom |

Product Details

Bayport Collection Dark Sky 7 3/4" High Outdoor Porch
Wall Light

4 Reviews

FREE SHIPPING & FREE RETURNS" |
Shins in 6 to 10 Days

1 Q SAVE

Good To Know

&85 Dark Sky

The Bayport Dark Sky outdoor porch light comes in a rich bronze finish * 7 3/4" high x 7" wide. Extends 8" from

and is Dark Sky rated.

Additional Info:

the wall,

¢ Uses one maximum 100 watt standard-
medium base bulb (not included),

The Bayport Collection of exterior lighting offers subtle, handsome

styling. This design was created according to Dark Sky standards for ¢ Bayport Collection outdoor wall light
preserving the nighttime environment. Bayport lights offer casual charm from Designers Fountain, Features an
with a seaside feel. This outdoor wall light features a bronze finish. industrial or barn light look.

IlHuminate your outdoor spaces with this simple, distinctive fixture,

Designers Fountain:

DTSl Lighting
Shop all Designers Fountain
SPECIFICATIONS

PRODUCT ATTRIBUTES

Finish Bronze
Style Farmhouse
Brand Designers Fountain

Dark Sky Yes

* Bronze finish. Cast aluminum
construction.

* Wet location outdoor rated, Dark Sky
compliant.

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

Height 7.75 inches

Width  7.00 inches



	Agenda for 2-8-2023 mtg.pdf
	Pending.R1.12.7.2022.PlanningBoardMeetingMinutes.pdf
	2023-001 SPR 538 Shore Road Application 1-4-2023.pdf



